
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 

Thursday, January 18, 2024 – 6 pm 

General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center 

15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 
 

ZOOM LINK 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83037218950 

Meeting ID:  830 3721 8950 
 

==================================================================== 
 

1. Commencement 

1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 

a. Approval of Board Member(s) Participating by Phone under Board Remote 

Participation Policy 

1.02 The Invocation 

1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 

1.04 BOS Organizational Meeting for Calendar Year 2024 

 a. Election of Chairman for Calendar Year 2024 

  (Chairman will turn the meeting over to the County Administrator who will conduct 

this election.  Upon completion, the meeting will be turned over to the 2024 Chairman.) 

 b. Election of Vice Chairman for Calendar Year 2024 

 c. Establishment of dates, times and place of regular meetings 

 d. Adoption of Rules and Procedures 

1.05 Agenda Amendment(s) 

1.06 Approval of Regular Agenda 

 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda 

2.01 Approval of Minutes:  December 21, 2023 Board of Supervisors Regular Meetings 

2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 

2.03 Treasurer’s Report & Financial Update – for information only  

2.04 Departmental Reports – for information only 

2.05 Treasurer Certification – Budget Amendment  

2.06 Ambulance Equipment/Supplies Outfitting Budget Amendment 

2.07 DMV-Select ADA Compliant Restrooms Budget Amendment 

2.08 Sheriff Vehicle Budget Amendment 

 

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation  

3.01 FY22-23 Audit  

3.02 Introduction of Superintendent Dr. Julius Hamlin 

3.03 Resolution:  Recognition of Ms. Arizona Sims-Curly’s Retirement – Sussex Sheriff’s 

Office 

3.04 Recognition of First Responders January 11th Water Rescue Event 

3.05 Recognition of Certified Deputy Treasurer 

3.06 Sussex Chamber of Commerce Update/2024 Overview – Jesse Hellyer 

 

4. Public Hearing – none  

  

5. Appointments  



5.01 Appointments to Sussex Service Authority Board (2) 

 

  

6. Action Items 
6.01 Health Department Adjusted Funding Request 

 

7. Citizens’ Comments  
 

8. Unfinished Business – none 

     

9. New Business – none  

 

10. Board Members Comments 

10.01 Blackwater District 

10.02 Courthouse District 

10.03 Henry District 

10.04 Stony Creek District 

10.05 Wakefield District 

10.06 Waverly District 

10.07 Yale District 

 

11. Closed Session – none  

   

12. Recess/Adjournment  
12.01 Recess/Adjournment 

12.02 Next Meeting, TBD 

 







































































  

 

1 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

At a Regular Meeting of the  

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the General District Courtroom on 

Thursday, December 21, 2023 at 6 pm 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 

C. Eric Fly, Sr. 

Alfred G. Futrell 

Wayne O. Jones 

Susan B. Seward 

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 

Steve White, Tie Breaker 

 

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT 
Debbie P. Jones 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

David Conmy, Deputy County Administrator/ 

 Economic Development Director 

Danielle Powell, County Attorney 

Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue 

Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 

Ernest Giles, Sheriff 

Michael Kessinger, Captain 

Kelly W. Moore, Finance Director 

Titiana D. Nicholson, CSA Coordinator 

Michael Poarch, Planner 

Vincent Robertson, Commonwealth's Attorney 

Nick Sheffield, Emergency Services Chief 

Regina Sykes, Chief Deputy Commonwealth's Attorney 

Shilton R. Butts, Asst. to the County Administrator/ 

 Clerk to the Board of Supervisors  

 

1.  Commencement  
 

1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum (6:15 p.m.) 

 

Chairman W. Jones called the December 21, 2023 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of 

Supervisors to order. 

 

1.02  The Invocation 

 

Vice Chair Seward offered the Invocation. 

 

1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 



  

 

2 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

 

1.04.  Agenda Amendments 

 

County Administrator Douglas requested to add under Item 3. Recognition, as Item 3.03 

Recognition of outgoing Commonwealth's Attorney, moving the other items down.  He also added 

under Item 11. Closed Session, as Item 11.01(b) Economic Development.  

 

Vice Chair Seward inquired about hiring a lobbyist for PILOT.  County Administrator Douglas 

requested to add under Item 8. Unfinished Business, as Item 8.02 the Hiring of Lobbyist for 

PILOT. 

 

1.05.  Approval of Regular Agenda 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approve the December 21, 2023 

regular agenda as amended to include (1) adding under Item 3. Recognitions/ Awards/Presentation, 

as Item 3.03 Recognition of outgoing Commonwealth's Attorney, moving the other items down; 

(2) adding as Item 8.02 the Hiring of Lobbyist for PILOT and; (3) adding under Item 11. Closed 

Session, as Item 11.01(b) Economic Development.  

All Board members present voted aye. 

 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Consent agenda 

inclusive of the following: (a) November 16, 2023 regular Meeting minutes; (b) the Approval of 

Warrants and Vouchers; (c) the Treasurer’s Report and Financial Update; (d) Departmental 

Reports; (e) Additional Funds for Ambulance Purchase Budget Amendment; (f) End of Year Leave 

Extension Request; (g) Temporary CSA Spending Cap; and (h) Draft FY25 Budget Planning 

Calendar.  All Board members present voted aye. 

 

3.  Recognitions/Awards/Presentation 

 

3.01 The Improvement Association Head Start Program Holiday Musical Performance  

 

Ms. Keisha Kelly, the Head Start Director and Parent as Teacher Administrator, attended.  Ms. 

Kelly thanked the Board for all that they had done for the Improvement Association on behalf of 

the Improvement Association, staff, families and customers served.  The Improvement Association 

recognized the dedication in the support provided.  The Improvement Association was grateful to 

serve the citizens of Sussex County and provide comprehensive services to make sure everyone 

had the opportunity to become successful and self-sufficient. 

 

A handout was provided that displayed the Improvement Association's Sussex County Head Start 

Classrooms Fall 2023 Classroom Scoring System (CLASS) scores.  CLASS is the measure tool 



  

 

3 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

that used to assess the interactions occurring within classrooms.  The tool looks at emotional 

support, classroom organization, and instructional support that occurs to foster a positive, loving 

and learning environment.  The data provide comparison scores of the Improvement Association's 

Sussex Head Start classrooms and Nationwide classrooms. 

 

There was data provided that displayed the Teaching Strategies Outcome Report for the 

components within the implemented Creative Curriculum.  The data display the amount of students 

that are below, meeting, or exceeding the benchmarks set within the curriculum.  As the school 

year progress, the data will show an increase of emotional and academic knowledge. 

 

The Sussex Improvement Association Head Start students closed the presentation singing 

Christmas carols for the Board of Supervisors. 

 

3.02 RESOLUTIONS:  Recognizing Outgoing Board of Supervisors Members (The 

Honorable Susan Seward and the Honorable Debbie Jones)  

 

Outgoing Board of Supervisors members Susan Seward and Debbie Jones were recognized by 

resolution for their service to the County. 

 

Copies of the resolutions were provided to the Board. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approved the resolution for 

Honorable Susan Seward for her service on the Sussex County Board of Supervisors, to-wit: 

 

WHEREAS, the Honorable Susan B. Seward began serving on the Board of Supervisors 

for the Blackwater District on January 1, 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Seward untiringly devoted eight years to the County and its 

communities exhibiting leadership that will continue to have a growing impact far beyond her term 

of office; and 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Seward was voted Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors at its 

2016 organizational meeting January 21, 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Seward went on to be voted as Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

at its 2017 organizational meeting, serving for six years through December 31, 2022 until her 

announcement of relocation, wherein returning to serve as Vice Chair. 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Seward , through the performance of her duties and 

responsibilities as a member of the Board of Supervisors, has made excellent and constructive 

contributions for the betterment of the County and improvement of a wide range of County 

operations. 

 



  

 

4 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby 

recognizes and expresses sincere appreciation and thanks to the Honorable Susan B. Seward for 

her service to Sussex County and the Blackwater District. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors wishes the HONORABLE 

SUSAN B. SEWARD the best on her future endeavors. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be spread upon the minutes of this 

board meeting this 21st day of December, 2023. 

All Board members present voted aye. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approved the resolution for 

Honorable Debbie Jones for her service on the Sussex County Board of Supervisors, to-wit: 

 
WHEREAS, the Honorable Debbie P. Jones began serving on the Board of Supervisors for 

the Stony Creek District on January 1, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, served on the Personnel Committee for four years; and 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Jones has earned the admiration and high regard of those with 

whom she has come in contact; and 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Jones has demonstrated her deep and genuine love for the Stony 

Creek District and the overall County; and 

 

WHEREAS, Supervisor Jones has always placed her concern for the public as a priority. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby recognizes and 

expresses sincere appreciation and thanks for her service to the County. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors wishes the HONORABLE 

DEBBIE P. JONES the best on her future endeavors. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be spread upon the minutes 

of this Board meeting this 21st day of December, 2023. 

All Board members present voted aye. 

 

3.03 RECOGNITION:  Outgoing Commonwealth's Attorney Vincent Robertson 

 

Commonwealth's Attorney Vincent Robertson attended the meeting.  He stated that as of 

December 31, 2023, he would be the former Commonwealth's Attorney.  CWA Robertson thanked 

the Board and the County Administrator for the support given and the opportunity to work with 

Sussex County.  He noted that he began employment at the height of COVID-19.   

 



  

 

5 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

CWA Robertson introduced the incoming Commonwealth's Attorney Regina Sykes.  

Commonwealth's Attorney-elect Sykes' term will began January 1, 2024.  CWA Robertson stated 

that the CWA-elect Sykes practiced in the Commonwealth's Attorney offices in Portsmouth and 

Newport News, as well as private practice. 

 

Commonwealth's Attorney-elect Sykes greeted everyone.  She stated that is was her pleasure, as 

well as her privilege to serve the community and constituents of Sussex County.  She stated that 

she was excited to get to know everyone on the Board.  She thanked Sheriff Giles and his team.  

She looked forward to working together to protect the citizens of Sussex.  She noted that shared 

some of things she would like to do with the County Administrator.  She hoped that she would 

have the opportunity return to the Board to discuss those things. She advised that effective January 

1, 2024, the Commonwealth's Attorney office would have a website up and running, a community 

Facebook page and Instagram the CWA office would be posting to keep everyone updated on 

what's going on the Commonwealth's Attorney office.   

 

3.04 RESOLUTION:  Recognition Montaque Gilliam's Retirement 

 

Montaque Gilliam retired November 1, 2023 after serving 25 years with Sussex County in the 

Building and Grounds Department. 

 

The Board, fellow co-workers, and County Administration expressed their appreciation and 

extended their congratulations to Mr. Gilliam on his retirement. 

 

A copy of the Resolution honoring Montaque Gilliam was included in the Board packet. 

 

Ms. Ellen G. Boone accepted the Resolution and thanked the Board on behalf of Mr. Gilliam.  Mr. 

Gilliam arrived and thanked Board and County for the opportunity to work for the County. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Board approves and adopts the resolution honoring Mr. Montaque M. 

Gilliam on his retirement, to-wit: 

 

 WHEREAS, on November 1, 2023, Montaque M. Gilliam, retired from Sussex County’s 

Public Works Building and Grounds Department; and  

 

 WHEREAS, he began his career part-time in late 1998 in the Building and Grounds 

Department until he was hired full time in 1999; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Gilliam was promoted to Building and Grounds Supervisor in 2007; and 

 

 WHEREAS, with over the 25 years of dedicated service, Mr. Gilliam displayed the highest 

example of character, ethics, morals, and unselfish service; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Gilliam, who is a humble person, didn’t mind helping anyone or working 

with his staff to get the job done; and  

 



  

 

6 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Gilliam will take with him a wealth of knowledge about the history and 

grounds of the Sussex County Administration complex.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby recognizes and extend 

our congratulations to Mr. Montaque M. Gilliam on his retirement and wishes him the best in his 

future endeavors. NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this 

Resolution be spread upon the minutes of this Board meeting this 21st day of December, 2023. 

All Board members presented voted aye. 

28:19 

3.05 Stony Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Needs (John Grey - The Wooten Company) and 

Sussex Service Authority Response (Frank Irving) 

 

County Administrator Douglas provided a brief background that shortly after he started with tJohn 

Grey with the Wooten Company present a summary of their evaluation of the Stony Creek 

Wastewater Treatment Plant completed in 2021 (Work Order #8, Stony Creek WWTP Capacity 

Evaluation Study, attached for your review), as well as potential next steps for moving forward 

with increasing wastewater capacity in the Stony Creek area. At the request of Board member-

elect Tom Baicy, Frank Irving with the Sussex Service Authority will share the SSA’s position on 

this issue. No action is requested at this time, unless the board desires to move forward with the 

Wooten Company preparing a preliminary engineering report (PER) as the next step in the process. 

 

The Summary of 2021 Stony Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Capacity Eval Study 

presentation included the purpose of 2021 Study; summary of the study; and the possible next 

steps, 

 

The purpose of the study include (1) with Berkley Group, estimate population growth if sewer 

were available; (2) Estimate future wastewater capacity needs based on population growth; (3) 

Evaluate existing capacity of Stony Creek WWTP; and (4) provide rough cost for WWTP 

expansion. 

 

The estimated population projection for the next 20 years (2021-2041) for the Service Area.  A 

map was provided to show service boundary and connected addresses, planning area address and 

Stony Creek planning Boundary and the Town of Stony Creek. 

 

The Berkley Group completed a population projection showing the population and housing units 

from 2010 to 2020 with five-year projections.  It also noted change based on Census of 2019 Tract 

and existing annual change. 

 

The current commercial wastewater flows are approximately 27,300 GPD.  The current residential 

wastewater flows are approximately 17,700 GPD.  A total projected service area flow was 

provided for Residential, Commercial and Industrial for 2020, 2030 and 2040 for total design flow 

and peak hydraulic flow. 

 

Estimate future wastewater capacity needs were based on the projections, the 20-year capacity 

needed is nearly 5.5 times that of the current WWTP’s capacity (218,000 GPD/40,000 GPD).  

Therefore, the existing WWTP cannot meet the future projected needs and an expansion of 



  

 

7 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

capacity is needed. 

 

Permit expansion was requested by Sussex Service Authority for 150,000 GPD and 225,000 GPD. 

 

Replacement WWTP would need to meet the limits provided in that expansion permit which was 

not received until after completion of the study. 

 

There was discussion of the evaluation of existing Stony Creek WWTP.  The existing WWTP is a 

lagoon system currently permitted for a capacity of 40,000 GPD. 

 

The monthly flow for the WWTP influent from July 2018 – Nov 2020: 

 

 
 

 
 

Once the WWTP exceeds 95% of capacity (38,000 GPD) with the monthly average for more than 

3 months in a row, then a Plan will have to be submitted within 90 days. 

 

The Cost for Expansion of Stony Creek WWTP was provided.  The summary memo reviewed the 

costs for a possible WWTP utilizing SBR process.  The proposed plant was estimated in phases:  

Phase 1 – 150,000 GPD and Phase 2 – 225, 000 GPD. 

 

The WWTP phase 1 would include 2 -75,000 GPD SBR units and phase 2 would add a third 75,000 

GPD unit.  Cost opinion for the SBRs was provided by Aqua-Aerobics Systems, Inc.  GPD. 

 

The rough Cost Opinion for Phase 1 in 2021 was $7.2 million.  The rough Cost Opinion for Phase 

2 in 2021 was $1.3 million.  These costs do not include any improvements to the sewer collection 

system.  These costs were based on assumed limits as the letter from DEQ had not been received 

at the time of the report 



  

 

8 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

Possible next steps included: (1) Determine location of WWTP; (2) Verify size of plant desired; 

(3) Determine funding for WWTP,  possibly – USDA, DEQ and/or other; (4) Based on funding, 

complete a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER); (5) High Inflation has occurred since the 

completion of the report so the PER would include an updated Cost Opinion; (6) Obtain funding 

approval of PER and proceed to Design; and (7) Procure Engineer for Design and Construction 

Services 

 

An aerial map was provided showing the influent screen, chlorination contact chamber, aearator 

controls, Otis Blower Building 

 

Mr. Frank Irving, Sussex Service Authority (SSA), thanked the Board for the opportunity to 

present.  The SSA is a proprietary fund.  They are there to maintain and operate and make sure 

their rates are there to maintain and operate.  He stated that the SSA had been to the Board of 

Supervisors many times and advised the Board that Stony Creek is an issue.  They did not have, at 

that time, the funding capacity.  If any economic development, the County would have to partner 

with them.  Mr. Irving stated that he never stated that the County would have to pay 100%.  He 

stated the report Mr. Grey provided didn't include other options other than building another 

WWTP.  He stated that they have hired engineers that have provided estimates of, for a plant today, 

closer to $10-12 million. 

 

The Town of Stony Creek has 142 customers.  They have a total of 1,800 total residential 

customers.  There are a total of 2,300 customers counted as commercial.  He stated that if they 

burden where all of their customers share the burden of $10-$12 million, it would be approximately 

$35 to $50 added a month to each customer's sewer bill to cover that debt service.    

 

Mr. Irving stated the capital project that SSA are responsible is to maintain their lines.  He stated 

that the CHA firm has come up with some different ways that they could prolong this.  He stated 

that they had a much cheaper way to "kick the can down the road", so to speak to see what happens.   

 

He stated that SSA water system is about 65,000 gallons per day.  He doesn't think that they can 

get any more water.  He stated to put a plant in now, he doesn't see how it would benefit.  He stated 

that they were not using half of the water basically.   

 

Mr. Kearns, with SSA, stated they could pull 48 million gallons out the ground without a 

groundwater permit.  They are using 24 million gallons annually.  They have plenty of water in 

Stony Creek. 

 

Mr. Irving stated that they were considering other alternatives.  They were considering funding PR 

themselves through CHA.  They were looking at two other options, which he would let Mr. Kearns 

address because he could answer the technical aspects.  They were also looking at Inflow and 

Infiltration (I&I). 

 

Mr. Kearns stated that he had been with the Sussex Service Authority for 13 years.  Before the 

SSA, he worked in the County for 13 years.  He stated that when he first came to the SSA, Stony 

Creek was close to their limit.  He stated that the permit condition says that once you've reach 95% 



  

 

9 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

of your influent capacity for three consecutive months, you have to submit a plan of are you going 

to design a new plan and how are you going to fix.  Mr. Kearns stated that they have told 

Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) a hand full of times that they have done this.  From 

July 2019 to November 2023, the average influent of this timeframe to the plant is 35,973 gallons 

a day.  The effluent is only 27,595 gallons a day.  They are lagoons.  Some five years prior, they 

went out and looked for I&Is.  He stated the system seemed fairly tight.  He didn't see a lot of signs 

of infiltration in the manholes. 

 

Mr. Kearns stated shortly after the County Administrator began working at the County, a potential 

developer came to Stony Creek and was going to purchase one of the big farms an purchase 

property on Main Street to develop a project in Stony Creek.  The potential developer needed 

60,000 gallons of water per day.  The developers need of 60,000 gallons and SSA's use of 40,000 

would place the need of water to over 100,000 gallons a day.  He reached out to Aqua Aerobics 

where they came up with the numbers of 150,000 and 225,000.  At the time, SSA had submitted a 

permit renewal application to DEQ.  They modified the permit renewal application to add two tiers 

so that SSA could expand to 150,000 gallons a day, with two 75,000 gallon tanks and reactors. 

 

Mr. Kearns stated that they increased their permits from 40,000 gallons per day to 60,000 a day, 

but when DEQ came back with the revised permits, they lowered the limits.  The lagoons they 

received the permits, DEQ had lower the gallons.  The lagoon wouldn't take the treatment. 

 

He stated that if someone builds a plant, they will turn it over to SSA to manage it.  

 

There was inquiry as whether would stop allowing lagoon systems.   

There was discussion of the future of the County being on Interstate 95.   

 

There was discussion of an Equalization Plant.  There was discussion of affordability.   

 

Mr. Irving advised that as of July 1, 2024, debt service will reduce by $780,000 a year. 

 

Mr. Kearns advised that their contract with DOC expires June 30, 2038.   

 

Wooten's Work Order #8 was included in the Board packet. 

 

ON MOTION of SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby authorize the County 

Administrator to organize a meeting in January with the County, Sussex Service Authority, Stony 

Creek Town Council and all of the consultants to meet and develop a plan. 

All Board members present voted aye. 

 

3.06 RECOGNITION:  Michael Poarch Certified Zoning Official Certificate 

 

County Administrator Douglas recognized Planner Michael Poarch for receiving his Certified 

Zoning Official (CZO) certification through the Virginia Association of Zoning Officials. On 

December 6, Mr. Poarch passed a comprehensive exam covering legal and technical aspects of 

planning and zoning. Mr. Poarch was commended for receiving the CZO credential and for an 



  

 

10 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

outstanding job serving the public each day, complimenting the planning team contracted through 

the Berkley Group. 

 

4.  Public Hearings 
 

4.01 Additional Appropriation/Budget Amendments to Meet Children's Services Act (CSA) 

Cost 

 

A public hearing was scheduled to consider a budget amendment for increased funding for the 

Children Services Act Program for the current fiscal year (required by law because the amendment 

exceeds one percent of the adopted County operating budget for the current fiscal year).  

 

County Administrator Douglas thanked Ms. Nicholson for taking on the CSA Coordinator position 

back in July 2023.  He noted that there was a lot to learn.  A lot of progress has been made. 

 

Ms. Titiana Nicholson, the CSA Coordinator, provided an overview of the standing of the CSA 

program and the need of the additional appropriation. 

 

Ms. Nicholson stated that Sussex County has experienced a significant increase in the number of 

foster children in the CSA program.   She advised that the program started out with four children.  

They currently have 36 children in the CSA Program, resulting in additional CSA-related 

expenses.  The cost of service and the room and board and basic needs of the foster care children 

has increased.  

 

Ms. Nicholson stated that a request for a budget appropriation is being made for the CSA 

Department, in the amount of $957,540, of which, $297,232 reflects Local funds, and $660,308 

reflects State funds.  She noted, just as a reminder, the County processes all CSA-related invoices, 

but the State Office of Children’s Services (OSC) reimburses approximately 3/4 of the expenses 

paid. 

 

County Administrator Douglas stated it is common for counties to appropriate additional funds for 

CSA expenses during a fiscal year, based on the number of children receiving services and the 

types and costs of services being provided.  

 

Staff recommended the approval of the budget amendment increasing the appropriation of state 

and local funds to the County’s CSA Fund. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby open the Public Hearing for 

additional appropriation/budget amendments to meeting Children's Services Act (CSA) costs.  All 

Board members present voted aye. 

 

There were no Public Comments. 

 

Board members comments were heard from Chairman W. Jones, Vice Chair Seward and 

Supervisor Fly. 



  

 

11 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby closed the Public Hearing.  All 

Board members present voted aye. 

 

Copies of Budget Amendment #23-100, Email dated October 2, 2023 from Carol Wilson (OSC), 

2023 Foster Care Maintenance Rate Increase with signed Budget, and copy of the Public Hearing 

Advertisement were included in the Board packet. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approve Budget Amendment 

Resolution #23-100 increasing the appropriation of state and local funds to the County’s CSA 

Fund. Resolution #23-100 FY24 Budget Amendment;  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget 

amendment for the CSA fund be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 

30, 2024.  

 

This resolution will appropriate local reserve and state funds to the CSA FY24 annual operational 

budget.  

 

FUND # 110 CSA  

 

FUND REVENUE Fund 135 Local   $297,232  

Fund 100 State     $660,308  

Total Revenues     $957,540  

 

EXPENDITURE  

 

Fund 110 CSA     $957,540  

Total Expenditures     $957,540. 

All Board members present voted aye. 

 

5.  Appointments  
 

There were no appointments. 

 

6.  Action Items 

 

There were no Action items. 

 

7.  Citizens’ Comments 

 

There were no Citizens' comments. 

 

8.  Unfinished Business  



  

 

12 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

Item 8.01  Stony Creek Volunteer Rescue Squad ERP Compliance Plan of Action 

 

County Administrator Douglas stated that summarized from the November meeting, it was 

identified that the response times during the weeknight hours of the Stony Creek area exceeds the 

20-minute designated response time.  County Administrator Douglas stated that, to Mr. Steve 

White's point, the average 24-hour puts the response time at approximately 20 minutes. 

 

The County Administrator's summary provided in the Board packet stated that staff was directed 

to gather additional data reflecting evening response times for both the Waverly and Stony Creek 

EMS coverage areas. While the County’s adopted emergency response plan requires a maximum 

20-minute response to EMS calls (90 percent of the time), staff has determined that weeknight 

response, provided by SCVRS members, has consistently exceeded this response time over the 

past several months. As indicated at the November board meeting, SCVRS has countered that ERP 

compliance should be measured on 24-hour average response, in which case average response for 

SCVRS is approximately 20 minutes. As indicated on the attachment, the current contractor would 

charge approximately $280,000 annually to provide coverage for weeknight hours (weeknights 

between 7 pm and 7 am are currently covered by SCVRS). The contractor has indicated a two-

month need to accommodate this additional staffing, as well as additional station accommodations. 

(Staff and SCVRS are discussing these requested accommodations). 

 

Stony Creek Volunteer Rescue Squad (SCVRS) response time and ERP compliance were 

discussed at the November regular Board meeting after initial discussion at the October 25th 

Finance Committee meeting.  Supervisor Fly requested SCVRS to provide an ERP compliance 

plan of action (consistent with language in the adopted ERP that states that staff should identify 

and work to address these deficiencies on a quarterly basis).  

 

Chairman W. Jones stated that at the last meeting, Emergency Services Chief Sheffield was 

supposed to meet/reach out to Captain Steve White.  It was his understanding that the Board (or at 

least he) had agreed to wait.  Input from all parties was not been heard.  The data received/included 

for Stony Creek was not a good timeframe to base response times to evaluate response time, 

because it was during a transition of services.   

 

Nick Sheffield, Emergency Services Chief, stated that on October 16, 2023, he sent an email 

requesting two and a half years (30 months) of historical data, which would have been data up to 

July of 2023.  He noted that reporting software changed a couple of times during the year from 

one reporting software to ESO software which most are currently using.  He noted that he had 

stated that he wasn't sure of the transition of both rescue squads.  He was trying to obtain historical 

data for the Board.   

 

He stated that he received data from Captain White that evening with attachments.  He stated that 

it was basically the same attachments.  He noted that there were four attachments.  He noted that 

he had not received data requested at the last meeting.  He doesn't have anything new, data-wise, 

to offer the Board an update.  He stated that the time period would need to be addressed if it was 

a longer response time.   

 



  

 

13 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Mr. Sheffield stated that they were trying to stay fair.  He noted the one constant with SCVRS is 

Monday through Friday evenings from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m. He stated that this was the one consistently 

staffed volunteer shift.   

 

Mr. Sheffield stated that he received CAD data from Dispatch.  He stated that it was a lower 

number that was in that timeframe.   

 

There was discussion of better response time of paid staff or volunteer staff from their home.  There 

discussion of addressing/fixing the front-end time, out-the-door time, which could be 

accomplished in several ways.  There was also brief discussion on travel time.   

 

There was discussion of Mutual Aid.   

 

Chairman W. Jones recommended tabling this item.   

 

There was discussion of paid staff on the east side of the County due no volunteers.  There was a 

brief discussion of the 2-year plan and spending.  It was noted that the Board was to provide 

resources needed to save the citizens' lives.  Mr. Sheffield and the Rescue Squads Captains (??) 

were to provide their expertise. 

 

Captain Steve White stated that, right now, SCVRS doesn't cost the County anything.  They are 

not a burden to the County.  He stated that last time SCVRS came before the Board, $1,500 during 

the Pandemic--all volunteers.  He stated that SCVRS had 10 volunteers during the Pandemic, when 

everyone were wearing masks, going out.  He noted SCVRS was of value.  Didn't care about 

response time.  Then, Life Star left during the Pandemic.  SCVRS made it work.  They were all 

over the County.  Now, all of a sudden, there's an issue.  Captain White stated that SCVRS has a 

mutual aid with Greensville County.  He discussed Mutual Aid Agreement with the closest 

locality.   

 

Captain White stated that he had met with Emergency Service Chief Sheffield.  He discussed 

actual, true 911 calls.  Captain White noted that there is a lot of education that needs to go out 

around the County in the 911 System.  Captain White stated that they discussed putting a Quick 

Response vehicle on the road, wherein you would leave from home and go directly to the call until 

the ambulance arrives.  He discussed volunteers taking a backseat to a paid crew.  He noted that t 

volunteers would be lost.    

 

Captain White advised that SCVRS had seven EMTs and seven drivers. 

 

There were inquiry of the number of volunteers in Stony Creek.  It was noted that there were 

approximately 10 volunteers.  ESC. Sheffield inquired of separation between providers and drivers 

for SCVRS.  Captain White  stated it's about five EMTs and eight drivers. There was inquiry, as 

with the number of volunteers, could the volunteer sacrifice one night a week at the station, so that 

calls are coming from the station.  Captain White stated that subject was discussed.  He 

recommends sending a First Response vehicle.  He noted that it was discussed that if the volunteer 

lived less than 10 miles from the station, that volunteer could stay at home.  If you lived further 



  

 

14 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

than 10 miles, they would need to stay at the station or be in close proximity to respond in two to 

three minutes.   

 

There was discussion of call volume for Stony Creek, which is approximately 800-900 calls.  It 

was estimated that Waverly Rescue Squads has approximately 1,900 calls.   

 

There was discussion of disparity in response time of 40 or 45 minutes of whether the data is 

separated for call times for true emergencies.  It was noted that calls aren't separated.  It was noted 

that the State doesn't separate calls.   

 

There was discussion of potentially legal action if there is a bad outcome.  It was stated that it 

should the Rescue Squads responsibility, because they are licensed by the State. 

 

ESC Sheffield stated that there had been discussions with Prince George and Southampton 

counties.  There was discussion of the use of the mutual aid and, if the County has a resource 

versus outsourcing from a neighboring County, leaving them without a resource based on the call.   

 

There was discussion of EMS and Fire Department.  There was discussion of travel to Stony Creek, 

Wakefield and Waverly.  There was discussion of, other than cost, the downside of a paid crew 

from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m. in Stony Creek.   

 

Supervisor Fly stated that he has citizens concerned in the Courthouse District of the response time 

for Stony Creek. 

 

There was discussion of the need of a second crew in Waverly.   

 

County Administrator Douglas stated that the County was paying for ALS.  There was resource 

density.  There was discussion of placing a night crew midway in the County. 

 

A copy of ESS Pricing Sheet for Stony Creek Expansion was included in the Board packet. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approve adding an additional 

paid crew in Stony Creek location from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m.   

Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Seward 

Voting nay:  Supervisors Futrell, W. Jones 

Abstained:  Supervisor Tyler 

 

The motion failed.   

 

There was discussion of 24/7 crew in Waverly.  There was inquiry as to what happens between 9 

p.m. and 9 a.m.  It was noted that this was the peak time of calls in Waverly.  There was inquiry 

of who covers Waverly during this time. It was stated that another paid crew covers Stony Creek. 

 



  

 

15 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

There was inquiry of Stony Creek from Monday through Friday, there are volunteers from 7 p.m. 

to 7 a.m. Paid staff are in place from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. and 24 hours paid staff on Saturday and 

Sunday.   

 

Captain White stated that he had not received any calls of complaints.  Nobody called him. The 

State called and advised of an anonymous there no finds or violations. 

 

It was discussed that if they are waiting to develop a plan and provide it to the Board, the Board 

waits to have that plan presented to the Board for review, after which, they would meet with the 

Finance Committee.   

 

Supervisor Fly stated that the first motion was to call the question.  He stated that that motion 

failed.  He stated he was repeating his motion. 

 

There was clarification of additional help and not doing away with volunteers if hiring a paid crew 

in Stony Creek.  There was inquiry of placing a crew at Courthouse; and, whether there was 

bunkrooms. 

 

Supervisor Fly made the motion, seconded by Supervisor Seward to authorize the hiring of a paid 

crew in Stony Creek from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m.  

 

Supervisor Tyler made a substitute motion.   

 

There was discussion of adding an additional paid crew somewhere in the County and let the Chief 

make the decision of where to place the crew. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves allow staff to get data 

and develop a plan, present it to the Board for review; after which the Finance Committee could 

make a recommendation for next steps. 

Voting aye:  Supervisors Futrell, W. Jones, Tyler 

Voting nay:  Supervisors Fly, Seward 

 

8.02 Hiring of Lobbyist 

 

Vice Chair Seward stated that Sussex County is included in the Governor's proposed budget, not 

for a reinstatement Payment in lieu of Taxes (PILOT) for Sussex or anyone else.  County is in the 

Department of Corrections (DOC) budget as a standalone line item.  Vice Seward read, that, but 

in effect, the Governor proposes to give Sussex County $500,000 in this budget year and the next 

budget year.  Hopefully, it would be a recurring line item within DOC.  Vice Chair stated every 

budget is different. 

 

Vice Chair Seward stated that at least the County is looking at least a $1,000,000 in the Governor's 

budget dedicated to EMS provision in the County to help offset what the County is spending in 

EMS provision at the now Sussex I prison.    Vice Chair Seward stated that, in effect, they did not 



  

 

16 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

reinstate the Payment in lieu of Taxes for the County or anybody, but because of the lobbying 

efforts in Sussex, the Governor offered a $1 million to the County. 

 

Vice Chair Seward noted that she, Supervisor Fly, County Administrator Douglas and Deputy 

County Administrator/Economic Development Director Conmy worked very hard.  The County 

was notified that they were in the budget the previous week. 

 

Vice Chair stated that the Board discussed at the October meeting, hiring additional auxiliary 

lobbying assistance at the General Assembly.  She noted that most counties have their own full 

time lobbyist for that County; however, Sussex County does not have their own lobbyist.  She 

stated that if the County was going to be successful, the County has to get it in the Senate and 

House of Delegates Budgets, as well, to be successful.  It has to be in all three budgets.  She stated 

that the budget was not her area of expertise.  Vice Chair Seward noted that Supervisor Tyler 

requested to table the item previously, until the County was certain that they were in the Governor's 

budget.  Supervisor Tyler clarified that he was referring to Payment in lieu of Taxes.   

 

Vice Chair Seward stated that she wanted to revisit the topic.  She stated she believed that County 

Attorney Gore had spoken with the County Administrator regarding the process.   

 

County Administrator Richard stated that County Attorney Gore advised that it would be handled 

as a Small Purchase Solicitation.  If the Board approved going forward, the solicitation prepared 

by County Attorneys Gore and Powell could be sent directly to a few firms.  Firms could be 

selected from this process.  The County Attorneys would prepare a contract for the selected firm.  

County Administrator Douglas stated that this could be delegated administratively with a cap, if 

so desired o placed on the January agenda.   

 

Supervisor Tyler made a substitute motion to use the small purchase solicitation with a cap of 

$20,000.   

 

It was clarified that the discussion in October was regarding PILOT.  It wasn't dealing with 

emergency services.  There was a discussion of getting someone that understands the General 

Assembly and is a good lobbyist.  The timeframe of the amount of time of completing the 

legwork. 

 

Supervisor Fly stated that Senator Lucas requested that the County work with Senator Lashrecse 

Aird and Delegate Don Scott. 

 

There was discussion of the cost cap.  There was discussion of the process of selecting of a 

lobbyist.  County Attorney Powell clarified the difference between the process of an RFP versus 

the Small Purchase Policy and its response time. 

 

County Attorney Powell advised that the County have a Small Purchase Policy in place.  The 

cost could not exceed that cap.  It was stated that the cost would be a fraction of that cap.   

 

Supervisor Tyler recommended a cap of $20,000.  Supervisor Tyler made the motion for the 

$20,000 cap.   



  

 

17 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

Vice Chair Seward made a substitute motion. 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approve the use of the Small 

Purchase Policy for up to $25,000 to procure a lobbyist to help the County get the $1,000,000.  

All Board members present voted aye. 

 

It was discussed that the Board needed to know whom the lobbyist selected.  It was recommended 

to the County Administrator to be very specific about the relationship/experience with the Budget 

Committees and budget staff, as well as the amount and nature of budget work budget done and 

your success rate.   

 

9.  New Business 

 

There was no New Business. 

 

10.  Board Member Comments 
 

10.01  Blackwater District - Vice Chair Seward stated that it had real and fun; thanked everyone 

for the honor and privilege of eight years on the Board of Supervisors. 

 

10.02 Courthouse District – none 

 

10.03 Henry District – Sign on I95, for hunters, if dog is lost to call the State or your Board 

member.  The Board should be prep; know what the issue.  Trespassing 

 

10.04 Stony Creek District – absent  

 

10.05 Wakefield District – Wished everyone a Merry Christmas.  Asked Board members and 

citizens not to charge his actions on the Board to his heart.  He's a straight up guy and transparent.  

He tells the truth and wants to see the best things for the citizens. 

 

10.06  Waverly District – Wished everyone a Merry Christmas; told Ms. Seward it was good 

working with her. 

 

11. Closed Session 

 

11.01 Convene to Closed Session 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLYL, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convene to Closed Session to (1)  

discussion or disposition the conveyance of publicly held real property, where discussion in an 

open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public 

body, applicable Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A)3, related to property in the County; and (2) 

Discussion concerning a prospective industry or the expansion of an industry where no previous 



  

 

18 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

announcement has been made of the industry's interest in locating or expanding its facilities in the 

County; applicable Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A)5, economic development. 

 

11.02/11.03 Reconvene to Open Session/Certification 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby convened a Closed Meeting on 

this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia 

Freedom of Information Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for 

certification, to-wit: 

 

WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date 

pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom 

of Information Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 

Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to 

the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 

Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this 

certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 

motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered. 

Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler 

Voting nay:  none 

Absent:  Supervisor D. Jones 

  

11.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session, if any 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approved the County 

Administrator and Emergency Services Chief to enter in an agreement and purchase W. Main 

Street and Lobb Shop Road property for the fire station. 

Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler 

Voting nay:  none 

Absent:  Supervisor D. Jones 

  

12.  Adjournment 

 

12.01 Adjournment 

 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  

RESOLVED that the December 21, 2023 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of 

Supervisors hereby adjourned at 10:40 p.m.  All Board members present voted aye. 



  

 

19 | Page – Minutes of December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

12.02 Next Meeting 

 

The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting is scheduled to be held, Thursday, January 18, 

2024 at 6 p.m. 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL 641,804.43$             

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL -$                          

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF December 2023 226794-226854 144,112.55$             1-Dec-23
226855-226893 205,399.63$             8-Dec-23
226959-226964 300.00$                    13-Dec-23
226965-226998 99,581.27$               15-Dec-23
226999-227002 300.00$                    15-Dec-23
227014 200.00$                    19-Dec-23
227015-227057 82,259.23$               21-Dec-23

Total Regular Warrants 532,152.68$             

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF December 2023 226894-226933 8,485.00$                 8-Dec-23
226934-226944 58,329.42$               8-Dec-23
227003-227013 56,473.25$               12/15/2023

Total Payroll Deduction Warrants: 123,287.67$             

CSA WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF December 2023 226945-226958 181,545.83$             12/13/2023

Total CSA Warrants: 181,545.83$             

ACH PAYMENTS CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

-$                          
-$                          

Total ACH Deduction Warrants:

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL 836,986.18$             

VOIDED CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE
-$                                   
-$                                   

January 18, 2024

             WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY



F](,(
O{

{v
(\
t*l

cn
N
C)
N

I

o
tu
J-)
U
4,

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo<)o<)oooooooooooooooo
o o o oo oooo o o oo o o o o o oo oo o oo o o o o o o oo o<)o o oo o o oo o o oo oo oo o

E{z
Do
U
U)
H
r1

f- C)

1?
f-O
C! f*
mr{

rq Ln
\o r-
c{o

r{

mc{Lnct*i
fn rl

@(n
r{ stl

qf, 00
\om
ril

6\OCO
rl C{ O\

sflOOLnC\lf-dOLn(ff-
i::iii1?I?1
O()ONO\O@Nc,OLnr.l
C{()LOm\OC)O\cOr{f-rn
C)\Or{\OC{r{ r{$OC!

t\\

rQm r{

LnLnr-NCnolLn()rl
sfl \O Ol r{ stt Crl \fl O \O
N()0AC\O\ \O\\\

$o\N

t-{>
Ft
Dc1 0NE()4

c\l

d
o
c{
r*{

() O O f- f- O C! O LO () () r{ m Ln C)
OOOC)f-$cOOtf)O@O\Ln\O$

OC{O()O\O
oc!oc)oc)

oco()()C)o\
N
N

cOOC!()SflC)Ln()()OOOO
i?11tiY:?i??Y
OLnOrl
C{O\FC{
@ $r@

\t

Nrl

r{ r{ O\ O N O rl rl Ln f* N N O C! Ot O\
f- o\ Ln C) f\ u^l \O cO C) C) rrr or C) t'- t". C)
rno\oo (Ylr{o\C)c{ rflor.{\or{

\\\t\\\

\tr r{ rl C\ rJ rl rl
rl

&
frl

{
{\rr_ (j,,

14
d.

NNNNNC,,INNC\C{NNNNC!NC!C{C{C{NNC{NOIOTC\NNNNOT(rINNNNC!OTNNOINNNNC{OINNC{C\Ioooooooooooooooooo<>ooooooooooc)oooo<)ooo<rooooooooooooo
FI r c{ N N c{ c{ N N N c\t c! N c{ c\ c! c\ N c{ N N c{ c\r N N N c! N N c\r N N N c{ ot N N N N N ol c\l ol ol o o o,t c.l c,t r.t ct ol r.t clE{ r \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.S\\.\\\\\\\\\
{ ' '-l Fl r{ '-l rl r{ rl r{ F{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r'{ r-'l r{ r{ rl r{ r{ r{ r{ F.1 r{ r{ rl r.l F{ rl e-l r{ r.l r{ r{ r{ r{ F{ d r{ r-l r{ d r{ r{ r{ d r{ r-l r{ r.l r.l r{cl I <)oooo ooooooooo<>ooooooo<)oooooooooooooooo ooooc)o<)oc}oooo\\\\\\\\\s-\\\\\\\-\\,\\\\\s.\\\\\

N N N N N N N N C! N C{ N N N N N N C,I CtI N N N N N C{ N N N N N N OI OI N N N N N N CI N N N N N N N N N N N Nr{ r'l r-l Ft r{ rl r''l r-{ r-{ r{ el r{ r{ r-{ r'l r''l r{ r"l r{ r'l rl rl '{ d r-l !-{ r-.1 r{ r{ d Fl r{ r{ Fl r-l rl r-{ r{ '{ r{ r{ Fi r-l r-t r{ rl J J .f .f .+ . 

o
JJ
6n

J1
U
0)s
U

14
U
H
,.f..

U

A{

{ o(fC)o()
C)C)C)oc)
ooooo

oooo()
c)()c) o()
ooooc)

oc)()(>()
o(3()00()c)()c)C)

cn
cn
4
FI
U

ooo()C)oooooo()()oo
oo()oo(}()o()c)ooooc)() c) c) c) c) C) o c) o C) c) c) c) o c)

\oooo@t]r)
Or@cn\O@
rl rl t'- cO sft
C\ rl r{

ooooooC)c)oooo(}ooc)oooooo
oC)ooo()oooc)o() ooo()oC)ooC)()
c)c) C)ooo oo (fo ()o oo C)() oo o() ()o

-dn8d 2 !4 8 Bdi &,3H!44trt . U O _r,l ts HE irj .Fb U..FltsH (, il H FFt E{ O E Fir,. tr UUE }r
'EU!.IIE z tst{ H r,ru b - UE6 >, E5E 5
F>A F rza (,) (4 qlc 6 q zizuct O 6E E

-:FrEcD!E. A z.taa r{ >o Ar,l 6 rn{d 5 622 - nEF i,gIt{--cn?H Du< 2 _.H ts> oi - ZFe = 
.Etrtr .a<.rEiE'EE(of9grotr E .H ,l ,lrDU) -'o F O!, 6- A EOrt >, r.u6IF-r,toor{E -ZOHA Ef{OUau?d(9tr 4oocrE F EZroF,ui.j 6Uko(,) .i,l cErr;ji{r"1 3(nCI

.^.HiEUEagSHEEBEH:HH HEEEH . B SEEE;F H;HEEHE gEE;EggE5
!r) tsp 14HD >B HFE'rFEE Har,lo(au rD r,iiinEEHzx -H66trin .-d,jEJiirEi,r

xn l e 
g 

u e f; n I I f; ; r ; c[ E 
E ; E : ; E [H r H r E IHE E 3H 

- 

Ei i 
g[f; 

H I H f; E E E a

HHxHHfi HHHHHTEEEEEEdilE:fi EHfi dEEH$EEgEE:EEBgHnHEEEEEEgg

c
3
f,
x
))
f)
J)
I

t
J(
I)
)l
r
I

)
(
)
i
)
)
)
;
)
J

i'1

!i
);
L
I
)
t

i

P
)
,
)
)

t

o co [n o o \s r{ 01 c) ce d () N r- F lJ} C) \o rn m Ln r- r\o \o c{ on rr) cl c! tfl c{ 6 cq c{ r{ o a{ cn r-01(ntnNc\r*r*r{rlotLn<ilotcao\otn\or-{\ornm\ilr-mcooc{orr-qfchr-Ncl0coc.tot
to Cn O O @ tO Ln d \O@ \O \O O O mO CO Ot @ C) C! rl r{ C) C) () C) O\ O\ r.l rlO O rt rtr{rlC! r{ r{ rl 11 r{r{r{ rlC\r{r{rlCrlr-{C{NC{Nr{C\r{ NC!r-trl N N

Ooof-\or{${6qlo
\O C! r{ $ r{ r.lO f-
CnO\O\t"-() m\O
rl rl r{ rl rl

tf)$t"coorortNrnstrft\ot.@o\or{(\(qvtntoF-coo\<)r.tNmvLn\oF..@o\of-{(\(y)<ilut$F@oror{Nr't$u.toro\olo\or<)ooooooooo-{r-lr{ddF.lr{.r.-r'rolc.toNo.tclr.rr.rc.ff.loi'iilinrqram.ar'r6<i.sri<,strr!.{l
r' F F t-' lt' o co co o o co @ co oo @ o co o o c) @ co co co o co o o co o co co co @ dt o 6 d b o o o o co o cn cir cir cit <ir <i\ororo\o(oro\o\o\o\oro\o\o\o\orororo\o\oro\o((}\o\o\oro\o\orll\oro\o\o'o\o\o\o\oro\o\o'or.or.oor.orootoo
NNNNNNNC!NNNc{C\C!C{NC{(\C{NNNNNNC\.lC\NC!nqOtO.tc.lC.lNNNC.re.fc.fe.fCSC.fOo,rNaNNNN
NoINNNNNNC\NNf\NNNotc{c!c{(\olc!Nc\NN(\c!Clr.,ro,ro{olc.tNoioiiiirlc.rc.rooc{c!C!Nc\tNc.lot

ril
(n
f*
.\o
c!
c{

Nooz
hl

+t
a
Z
fll

+f
14
U
tr]
t&
U

qr

?
Ot

i
r'l
r{

I

r4
E
H
F{

>'t
E-{z
o
U

Xt{
CA
(o
T)
CN

(tfl
c\lo
C!

rl
o

"\

c0()
o
r{
n{
4

i\-/

r-{



C{

E]
U
4
0.t

c!
r{

rq
c{
C)
c!

I

1,
O{
J.J
U
4

>"t
t{z
o
U

&XOr{oCIzcD h]

YJ
dt

c00(\z
C)tI]

\* r.
rrl Ot

,_{
at

WU(}I U()td h]
-l E ICAH U
4E{

v

fo

+
- art
-

o
H
F{z
F]t
l-*)
Uoa

FI
CI
b)o
H

trl
d
A
Mo
B.oo3 dH' Oco

b)
O t')
tr]n
E{d
U)
H (/)
F]<
(/)U)
ZAo m o !n o4?i?iH8

C{ C{ AF{r{ rl frlrl rl UF\ \ Xrrlqr \rr t{ t{sf sfl !qrl rt EU]
E{
H(,
EO

Fl
hz>
f{ Fl
t14
>F]
t( f'l
AlB

dr{o$
rI{ H

'-1 FI d cn( { trlFln F{ F] F.' E{d( o ,( O CID
E-r E{ H F{ HOI
O O OErlF{ME{rIElu(d
UEA{Ht,]
{ U hl tr{ Hr

Eun
F<m

tI] c{
)-tO-r&\
O{ ril
F{ stt(-t

m
trl
Y.
tr] Fl
rEd

E{
HO

t{
E]
*r
h

LN

i
c{
r{
rl

rtl
<il
r{

C)OQ()()()O
()()(3()OO()

taaata

OC)O
???

F,tzp
o
U
(n
H
CI

o@oooo\ooo
oLn()\ooc!c{oo
C)cOC)r{
omc\or
oc\l i

aaat

\o\oroc)tr}
$msilOstt

Ln \O Ln rl\\
rq Ln

00 fQ 0Q cn cq rq cfl cn m
NC\C{C!CNC{C{NN()O(}C)()c)C)()C)
NC{C!C\C!NCNC!C{
\S
t-{ r{ rl r{ r{ r-l d r{ r{
c)C)c)()C)()o()c)\*\\-\*\-\\\\.
NNC{C{NC{C!C{C{
r{ r{ r{ r-{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{

E-{
12,
*,t
>)rno

C\E
c{\
r{()

dr.
trl e'l.l 

-l

\<r'
h] 0J
dJJrd El
M CI T-,'U{E],Y O
TU
u0)

(''l-&U
,{ u}

c/)
4
Fi
U

cn
c\I

()
\tl

C)C)OOOO()C)()FI
oooooo()oo(
oooc)oooooH

o
&cnF. l4Z M O.r CI cnX trO&N E]CNEt CItr]u U{
!5 Fl ' HFfEr nu>o >u

H Z4 -fr] HEIE. H .FB{OIdU)
4 EcaE<Z?
H OE cDH .FfE] F{<> E>,{0{ HduCIZr-t
o F] Fl (r-rH<U
O FIFIOFlFlO{Z
U trlx mm=d

EAB .DDOZ
,{ O{ (/)O{O{UH
H EF{E fqz .4tr(sYzH'{UKlHFlUE]X
UE .EOFfTdE{C)
fiU(,)FtrF]E-ttOfiHFI .HHHOOfrl

o
o
o
o)
o
f
o
U
a
t

)
U

r)
o
0
r)(
')
I
t)))
))
J

j
D
).
2
D

:
j

,)
i,
)
)
)

O.l(flt.{ON@O\r\o\fl
()t'-C)LnN()n \O\tt
C! cq \O r.{ f,O stt O O\ \O
r.{ r{N r-l r{rl

trof.OOlC)rlC{rOtf
\il (tr t$ srt Ln m Ln Ln Ln
m@oc0@oa@c0
\o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o
c{NNC{C!CNNC{C\
c{c\lNc{NC{C\C\C!

r*1 tilt
o()

Lg
F#l-l



tr]o(
p.'

ci
E4
F{z
E]

=)-)
U
o
o

F]
(')
)J

o
H

t{
d
O.t

No
E.oo

o Fl Erlo tr]F{
' mCI

)Joh
HN
F{<
cn
FI U]
F] <f.

-? CD U)zzAo ca o<
O \O HH. . E{OO\ AF{o\ tI]

CN UE{
' xt4Lo trl trlot

C\ EU]
F{H(,
EO

F]
Hz>
frl Fl
EF4
>t F],(U
O.{ B
dE4
OE
tr{ F{

Fl &vt
FI H Hd
E{ H HOIo oH
F{ F] Eq

OrHU)
Eil Eq Hr

Eoo
Ft t'o

E{ ot
For
Ooo
N\
O{m
AO
,( c't

>-'
EO

tr]
&
trl F]
E(

H
HO

H

H
t+
E{

,Y .fJ-e
8,2

CN r.-{

ii
O\O
@ t-l
str O\\\
NN
@c\

r-l

N
rl

cr)
CN

o
N

I

o
P.t
lJ
U

oooooooooooooo
oooooooooooooo

aaaaaaaaaaaaaa

oooooooooooooo
oooooooooooooo
oooooooooooooo

cON@LnOdr.l sflO@
@sficQ@'_l oOLn@cqr-l
r.{Of-sflLnOl\O Ostt

CN rl r{ r-{ N r-l

N
\o
@
\o
c{
N

oooooooooooooo
??????????????

ooooooooo
??:??????

oco00l.]r)00
OOl@t'-\O

O rl stl O cQ Ln r,O t'- stt rl Ol
ooorltnaof,Qc!\oN
?* -1' orc\l

ooo
rl

oooooooooooooo
oooooooooooooo
oooooooooooooo

rnsfllr)t\or-
@@@@@
@@@@@
to \o \o \o \o
C\CNNC{N
CNCNNNC!

oo
??

oo
?:

Erz
Do
U
U)
H
o

oooor-o
???:??

o\ o o\ o o o rl o Ln Ln @ rq N n0 0 \o o o o o o o r{ o o o o ot @ \o

Y ?i ?: ?l 1YY.': il 1 :Y? ?? ?i ? 1 ?? ?\i I 1
O\ C\ C\ O tn tr) @ \O d Ln Or O or Ln Lr) r,0 $ O O Ln d ol \O O m $ \O l.rr) il O
O\ O\ @ O d f- \O sil $ Ln cq O @ \O t'- 0O sfi O C\l f- Ol @ Ln Ol f- O !n f- Ln Ol
d r- sfl r{ r{ 0n Ln o sfl cN r,o oo o rq c\: rq F- rlr{ c\ <t m\\\\\\\\\\\
r{ cO f- r-l N r-l C\ o co oO oo

N@rlr-l

E{z
Drao

NE
c{

@
O

@o\
cq cf)

LN LO
c10

c!

c1 cQ cO cO m ce 0e 00 cQ r,r! 00 cQ 00 cq 0a cQ co oa 0n m co c1 cl c,o 00 00 00 00 0a m 00 00 c,n 00 00 00 ca 0o c0 nr)
N C{ C! N C! C{ C! CN N N N N C{ N N C{ N N N N N N N N CN C{ N C{ C! C\ C{ C\ N N N N N CN C! C!
oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
N C\ C! N N N C\I N C\ N C{ C{ C{ C{ C! C\l C{ N N C\l C! C\ C\ C! N N CN N C! C! C\ N N C{ N N N C! N C\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\S
@@@@@@@o@@@@@@@@o@@@o@@@@@@@@@@@@@@oo@@@
oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
c{ N N C! CN C{ C! C! N N C\ C\ C\ N N C\ C{ N N C\ N N N N C! C{ C{ N C{ C\I N C\ N N C! C{ C! N N C!
r-l t-l r{ r-{ r{ r-l rl r.{ rl t-l r-{ r{ r-{ r{ r--l r{ r{ r-{ r-l r_l t-l r{ r-l r--l r-l t-l rl r{ r-{ r-t r{ r-{ r-l r-{ rl r'l r..l r-{ r.{ r-l

E]
F{

o

FI Fl

HFIH

HE{E{oCIF{}4cnu
FIUId

oooooooooooo
oooooooooooo
oc)oooooooooo

CI
CI(
FI
U

E:.
ErI ctH;
v)
Hl(,
H(u
EP

(d
MN
U
Hj1
E(ou0)

rI-{

A{U

N}t\
$

tt
N

I

0a

I

N\

", 
IcrI

NF
-l

.ntu&&
HEl N HF1 HFI F{ N U cnUH OH OUtr Eq frlFl BFI AO>t H Z trrtz? -H
>F> Z OU)&> ACI e<< .(JO . Qrlrr < HE E{/,? tr ZHqZ .tr A AZU CI <H>n U- rqraEqEqrd U (-Z=< <EiU . EIF{E H r]u *ZdEt"U HZ r'.rd

cnH tr] OCICI=ZZHe Z HHU HCI< H<Fl <rlCIHM trU .q/j-.

<'lpEts HmtrUHUOtr UH<trtrt Hul . A>FtHu aN UZ
FF{ptr_l e44QtrE cEF rrcaFldFl r-lrrHO Zfr, HFItrBCIUM}4 AZ M Ert=>'lAl
(uCI..(/)o <(E{_ 'tri Hr,t>ZZ Azr-<CIj-trr,1 el6-OArr 5OuH > H(/) l'*&ElZ,,E -&ZB dHE'l DoHe F{ -Ed|trJal-{giut<CIF.OZr{rdul>- F] OZO Fl<trlOHF] Na \ Z -ONHu:UU -62 Fj--

N raZE{BLIF _.FtpHtrFl,(J _.d tZU Fre}4n bH o ZZCIZZaHUH=H( ry Z 4i o ? Vo > U E a F ( pr n C o H tr H d U o u: E tr < 6 O cn O A b ir E H F bE4( g 44pH ^.<QanppdFl .(sBD<tr1FrOF(UEE trtrDE d&ZUEn6< trm mm m mUO OO OEq E U trr btOo.' d Y.NNM@(/)cnU)CIulHHH5> EB tr
co m 00 @ ol @ Lr) r- o \o rl co tr} \o o o @ \o
@ Ln $ @ o rl r- \o @ @ 0.t 00 0t m Ln d o \o
OLnO $ f- \OO\ stt \O@ OOI r{O cq sil O\
N r.{ N r-{ r-{ r{ r-{ r{ r{ r{ C! CrJ r.l r{

<l
@
o
N

f-o\Orl
r-{ rl stt
OIO
r-l N

@O\Or{C\r,O
@@oro\o\o\
@@@@@@
\o \o \o \o \o \o
CNNCNC\CNCN
NNNNNCN

cO V tr) \O O f- @ O\ O rl Ol oO sfl Ln \g f- @ O\ O rl N
\o \o \o \o c! \o \o \o r- r- r- r- F- r- r- r- r- F- o @ o
@@oo @@@o@o@@@@@@@@@@
\o \0 \0 ro \o \o \o r\o \0 \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \0
c! c\ c\ c\l c{ c\ c{ N c\ c{ N c{ c! c\ c\ c{ c\ c{ N N
C! NCN C\ C{ C\ NC{ N N NN C\lC\NN C{ N N C\

Ln\Of-@OlOrl
LnLnLOLnlf)\O\O
o@@@@@o
\o \o \o \o \o ro \o
c\c\c!Nc{Nc{

_-ryNc{c{NNc!*

f- Ln il f'O f- O\ Ot
\trOrl @@C\O|
f-f-ilO\r-l @O\
r-{ r{ rl r-{ Ol

Ol
o\

).'
E{
2
o
U

N
XO
ErI OCIzU] E]

CI
+Fcon

NZ
o trl

@o\
oo
C! \tl
r.{ 0O

olf
fil-t Mor (J
oH t4r{E EAH U(r,

A
U

rl

t
-t)

I\)s*\{



n
H
E{z
H
E
U
o
a

FI
m
D
o
H

t{
&
O{

d
o
B
OQ
Fl trl
frl F{
tQ c,)

QF)
HQ
F{<
U)
Htr)
*1 <
mu)zs
O4Hh
F{O
tr{ts
E1
UE{XH
E]H

Ff{

Etn
E{
H(,
BO

J
t-{z>
El "lEM
> f'l
d rrt
Pl B
gEl
OE
fr{ ts

du)
F1 "lF-r (
U]D
Ho
OH
kl
d
U]
Ht
Ec>
[-{ o

FI<>
)c>
O rrt
d
A
&{
a
trl
d
Ll -1E4

E{
HO

E{

E]

E{

o()

FI "I "1d{cF*1t{'IF"O,(OdOt E-t E{ F.{ E{OO(rlt-{Mh'l(/luc
FIUEA{HU4UElE.

r{

rd
${
0{

N
r{

fi
r{
O
c!

I

1,
A
,IJ
U{

J

()C) c)()(}o(f
oo(}oo()o

Oc)C)()C}O(}
O(} C)OO(}O

lraata

O()Cf,()OOO
LnLntntnmLn(3

(v')

rq (n rf} rfl (Y) 14
NC!C{C{C\C{
()(fCfOO(}
c{c{c{e!NN\\\\\\
rqmfr)fim14
r-{ F{ F{ r-l Fl t-{\\\\.\\-
C{NC{C{NC!
t-{ F{ F{ d r-{ F{

C)(}O(3C)()

t{z
D
o
Ua
Hq

t{
3
o
Ec

c)()OC)o()oo
aa

oo()()
rn rn

rf)
c!
LJ

r{
rr)
r-l

fix'
trl rt
Fr t-t
cn
Ht(,
E] 0)
d r-t

rU
MO
U
El.U
EU
UO
orU

4

O\ O\ O\ clt O\ O\
O\ 01 O\ O\ Cn Ot
Or Ol O\ O\ O\ 0t
o\ 01 c'.1 ('\ o\ o\
ol 01fi g\ 6 CI!
OI(nO\CnO\C'l

>
O\(}r-{Nfn<n
tn\o\oLo\o\o
ol01(rrfi01(r\
\O \O \O \O \O \O
NC{C{r{NC{
NC{r{fqc{f!

t*z
O
U

Hxord0azcn frl

a
{*rnnc\z

C)El

cq \o
t-{ F{

N fV}*:
tn*f

O-t M<}r ttC)EI hlF{E TEgl F{ U
dt*

@
LU
c)
C)
c\
@
N
N
@
O)
LL
(o

I

m
@
tO
@

I

so
$

t
tf)
LL
@
@

I
N
@ooo
o
rf)

e
o
o-
o
o)

c
tu
C
.9
U)
=ooo

, rtrl

rd
E{

cl

q
(,)
drI
U

iNjl-(1| 
--+H\.rHtd-4,

P---trl-<I .-{

(Y1

No
N

tJ.)
r-{

N
rl

I

sl
rrbb
:.k
qsF
-\-l

I

()(}O()(}C}
C}C)(}C)()C)

tr{
ErtH

HDhl
z-NV,E
Oe OrrlD OrqtrUFEEl t [-t
UEE{fr]
Eftt{U L{M
4Od uu
OE-.dFl H
O{(odF] -E

H d El162HfiFt0{ OH
Zfr A{ CItr&HUd 4d,F] trl E
HHTI{U gfi
UUx O
ZHZ { r-r r-1{ouc0-{D>rlHH-d<HUt-ldE0.'



Fl

E]
U
d
(I{

rn
N

--o*lrrt
J\
{n
3F{

r\trl

tr)s
\n,
-,act_

a
rT
Fz
F
F;)
Uo
o
}.'
FI
U)
D
o
t-tf
&
Bt

tr
o
E.oeo Fl trl

o frlF<' oulp
eF?
El cl
E{d
CA

HU)
\ 'l{

'v .,u)
ZAf-Of-Od

c\ o o{ r+Fr
' . E-lOr{ r{ O{ F{6@frl

l'n tn UH\ \ Xfrlo\ o\ HEl01O\E
E T'J
E-tHU
EO

*1
F{z>
HFl
IMxEl
<E
tr{E

d frl
OE
f& E_{

tl Fl drUf
d C rrIFI
t* Fj E{ F{Co40uDE{ E{ E{ HO

O Ufrl14E{F]Hu {c4
EO{HU)U El f& f{l.t r'

Fl c*I

[rI r-lt>00
Otnfr\
&ot
&cn
4
>{
cq
Hx
HH

t{
HC)

t{
H
i4a

t*

FI
,4
t{o
H

U
d

f{
t-l

ca
c\lo
m

I

d
0{
rJ
U
4

C) C) o C) c) oo (} () o(} oC) oo oo C) o ()c) c)() () c) 13() o() () c) oo () () (}o oc) o(f c) o o c) ()c) c)(f, ()o ()
c)(}(}(}(3cl(}c)(}()C)OOC)c)()OC}

'a.tattta

O\Lns@.-{rqo\ooro
Intflr{m

E{z
CI
Ua
H
a

E{
2
D
o
E
4

()OOOr{t'-C)C)OlC)rqO f- O()@ oo rfi\or.{ r{rf)C) \o(f e! o
Ln r- \o o rr) c! r{ \0 sf c) o\ l.rl Fl
r- r{ [n tn c! c{ to rilt o Ln sr

C\I r{ rn C\t <f F{ <tr r{

;
6
tf)

o\
CN

rr)

o6
?1
l.r}rn
f-@
ar)

rf}$\OC{
F{f-()f-
ri CO 0O \O

O
r{

ScALnfqrqoo?i:li??
cf C) t'. \O\O O Ln
c{ptor- r€r'

t- ri Ol C\t\
\o
\o

fr
f-
@

c{

()c)C)(}C)(}()c)()C)()()O()()()(}(}oc)cloc)C)o()o()o()oo
(}(}C)()C)(}()C)C)(}OOc)(}()C)

a
m
4J
U

m \O F @ Ot O -l C{ rq <t{ tf} \o f- O O\ () r{ C{to \o \o \o \o t\ r- r- r\ r_ r_ r_ r\ r_ r_ o oo 6
Ot Cn (lr Ot Ol Cn O Or O\ Or Or ol Ot Ol O\ O\ Ol O\
tD \o \o \o \o ro \o \o \o \o \o ro \o \o \o ro \o \or{ c! c{ c{ c! c{ c\t c{ c! c{ rq c\t c\l r\ c\I c{ c{ c{
c\t f! c! c\ c\ c! r\l N f\t c{ r\t c{ c\I c{ c{ a{ f{ c!

f- f- \O O\
0 c\l r- <tl

mLo'-lf-f-(}O()C{(}f-q)f-qf\Of-l()rt)

$
GI

i
or0
(f) lo
\O r{
r!

frl
r!()
r{
m
r-{

fi-.
trl rt
F< -t
cn
Hl
C}
ftl $&u

rd
MN
U
H-l4
XUU$

tL,lEU
d

r{ r{ r-l

m tn an 14 rrl na m rf) ar) rf! ff| rn rq rfl rn rq rn ae rq ff! rq rq rq ra f4 fa fq rfl rn rQ rf) or! rrl c4
{.tl N C'l e{ c{ r{ C{ c.l N r{ C! C{ C{ C.l C{ c{ C{ C! C{ C{ C{ c{ Ol C{ C{ C{ N C{ C{ Crt C{ N C{ C!
C}O (}O(}()OO O(} ()O ()OO() C) () O C)O() C)O ()O() OOO()O O()
f{ r\i C{ C{ c! C{ C{ C! c{ C{ N C{ C! N c{ f{ C{ C! C{ N C! C{ r! C{ C{ C{ C\t C\t c{ f\ C! c\ C{ C{
\\\\\\\\.\\\\-\\.\\-S-\\.\.\\-\.\\.\-\\\.\\\-\-\.\-
tn Ln tn tn Ln Ln rn Ln tn [n Ln Ln Ln Ln Ln rn Ln Ln tfl Ln Ln tn Ln Ln tn Ln m Ln Ln trl rn tn Ln tr)
r{ r{ r{ ri r.{ r{ r-{ rl r{ r{ r{ r-l r{ r{ F{ F{ r{ r{ Fl r{ rl r-l r{ ri rt r{ r{ r{ r{ F{ r-l r{ rl r{\\\*\\\\\s*\\\\\\\s-\\\\\*\\s-\\sr\.\-
C! C{ r{ C{ C! r'il C! N C{ C{ fq C{ C! C\ N c{ r{ N Ctl C{ N N N C\i C! r{ C! C{ C! C{ C\ N C! C\
r{ r{ .-l r'{ r{ r{ r{ F{ r.{ rl rl r{ r{ r{ r-l rt Fl r-l rl r{ r{ r-l r-{ ri r{ r.{ rl rl t-i r{ r-{ rl t-l r-l

O()c)OOC)OOOO()C)()C)o()oooooooc)
OC)C)()()C)()OC)()(}C}

ra$m\o
@ocoo
(Irfi€rtOl
l.o \o r.o \s
C{ C{ C{ C\i
C{ C{ C{ e-l

trl r

F{r
dr
CIr

lNl
I r,SffiIJ --firc

OOC)()()AFI
ooo()c)o{
O()CI()()C)E{

o
H

UCDCI
Z HUOH UFIdi; 'l

O E & r
o & F{>ild(nz.uE{Ar duld F1 &dot{dE>tF{HHOt-t DFIUUZsd,nZDZ OdU
O pr f:. UZZUTEl HH

FIEE n
XXFI 4 d
E] E] U H.x-cd
CI cO *1O E{r/)lCIzJ-&
DD,{Htrrlor(4r/t>EXrrl

*l\
cnzo
H
E{
4
Uz
I)
E
=.o

UU2Z
OHn4U-C

oF{
Fl frl m
J r-1e.t
O.r A{ fiE4<
HF{E{
U] T/] C']

f*toCrl
CO f- C\t
f-Or()
rt r-l C$

E
N{
F] J
FU
F] ZZ

UE Al
AZE{E
Fp-rd cD oD Z E] U

cnFd rrl UuUExt-{U{Z
hl'-lr.t]HEH

Irl E-r t+ H ts U'r{
H> FdEr-{
Hcn ' .Ff -d

LZ?Z01rilz 444F{{l4hl ,EZ
HUtrFIQBt{
TIlO4UHT{B*?'-IEEEZO

'(OU
ZS
4*1
FJ
OU
XX

ul
-Zl

ui El
F]E
?-E1Hz
Ipr
l,{\o
Or-{
r{ \O
C{ -{

rd .H
t{ Ut-rU? H NZ4hlB>}l>> p{ fqH}-iUrrltrqfifin m E UtsFr{4{durrn o c -o>ZZZZZ,lflvt id E{ g{ rrt tn

fitrlHHHHHH hI ZAl.lUEgqtrrr.Z ,tM (Odq id frl trl Fl tr] r.t q Cd ul li Fr
Bl E{ t-i F{ E{ V cD cn d E d E Zb S

"l U frl t I Fr [r1 d D E I't F{ ts Ef rr b 4
H>_ HEF{dcau:dor,r
L,E51FFFEET{O - >F{uAqErzzzzouotr4tru> Fr4ulu'::tuu <dmFH , >EU QQOOE-.. e tsEE ZU-. nO{0{O{p{uFl U<dZAZd
7y=zz,,g$ilEE*HEBHt!F IryHryClFZFl0{ IIF{trosHqqqq o4ZuErnuuErrl 6EqSS((4trIcoHooOEE(trUUUUUUUUOOr]NEffi

(\I
@
rOo
cf)
rO
O)
m
o,
(a

Io
IL
o)

I

N
Lu
$

!(o
o)
$

Io
LL
lr)
(o
oNo
(f)

e
o
o-o
o
c

TU

c
o)
6
ooo

mNF*Ln\rt[*-
Fl ttr6\OrtlO
c\l o\ rrl r.o o\
rl r{ rl ri

fio\motrqorr*
r{C{sfo.tCOOtS
C\ r-{ (n 6\ O\ (n r{
r{ r{ Ol r{ Cn r{

Or Or
or(n

f* O Ot O rl C{ rfl stt tn r*o f\ O
@ A @ O\ O\ Or 01 Cn Ol Or O\ Or(h01 ol0\O\o\01Cnol0lOl(h
\o \o \o \CI \o \o ro ro \o \o ro 1\o
c{ c{ c\l c{ N c\t c\l c{ c\t c{ c{ c$
c! c{ c{ c{ c{ N c{ c\t c{ c\t c! c{

r- ry.}'-{ F.i !-t r{ o Ln o o m c{ r{ -S r- r*r{ 6 Ln Ln LO tn f! O rr} C\I @ O tn @ Ln faol ri c\ c{ c{ c{ r* str \o r{ ot \o F{ (nr{ r{ r{ r{ r-l r{ r{ rl rl f\l r{

t-{z
o
U

&xokraazU}H
U)

+tnnoc{z
OFl

tn\o
r-{ F.l

C{ rl*:
t*{ +t0rt ld(}r (;r

c)H k]r{t I[0{H U
dE{

>



,;{

F]o
4
0q

R
H
E{z
B?

E
L)
oo
>{
F]u
D
C)
H

r{
N
0.1

do
B'oe

C) F]ElO r4E{. m(41l-
tJoh

rqA
E{<
ul
H[n
'-14
mcn

oooC)6H(f, o o o HH, r . , HOO C) AHooEl
r,a fo u E{xFl

r{ rq
E

I(cn
E{HU
BO

Fl
E{zv
frl FI
EH
>t frl
drsAE
fi tsl
OE
fqH

(t..l
(\lo
N

1/)
rl

(\
r-l

Fl Fl F] &A( ( d frlFl8H8H8H$
Er H t{ E4 E-{ HO

o o oFlcn F{ M E{ Fl rrlU]U(N4Et'l>{zF] UEP.THU)uduHrr{EJ
Fro
trl c>
Fo
Orn
N
o{

ft $r)
Hrt
ffitr
rI]F] .tE(
;B16H_

t{
lr{
H

c!
r.{

m
c!
o
C\

I

tt,
O.t
+J
U(

oo
oo

c)()c)
O()C)

Fr

3o
U
U)
H
a

o()C)C)o
o()oc)c)

araat

o()c)oo
LnmLnLno

rl cr)

cnmrqra
C{NNC\()()()C)
c{NNC!\\*.
tn[nmrn
r'{ rl r{ rl\\\\
C\C\C{N
rlrl r{ r{

t{
Br,o oNE()(

c{

tr}
r.{F(r

trl or
Fr -tuHt
C'
F] 0)
F( JJrd fqMCI HUdrq,x ritdu
UO

rr-l
OrU

4rrt
m
4
rJ
U

!,'
E.l),Z-tf:riJo
U

d
XOHOu)z(nH
rn

+Fco0c{ac:Fl

tnc)
dLn

NLN
F{ \rt

rq +*
0r{ Mor uot4 Flr{t I(turr u
( f-l

o,
m
T\
$(o
lJ-
O
N
lJ-
\foo

I

tu
f-
m
m

Io
dlo$

I(o
oot

Ilro
IU
l\-
@
N
C\

,,"j:d

o
o-o
o
c

[rJ
C
.9
a
ooo

c)oc)o()(,oo
()()c)o

l*
FN
I,E

fit-r
FlEnu
FlHtd
EIdU

EZZHHONNZ(,)f40{D
MA ]-1
uo14FA(Orr|.)um .

obd,za
fiFx 4,{F] OFd
CQOHO
d,il>z
,< 4 ('{
CqUQU)
OTCt.tOtO\
oroto\ot
ol ot ol o\
Cno\OTO\
OrChO\Ol
OTolOtO\

O\()r{o(I
o\ooc)
o\oo()
\O t'. l'- P-
NNC{C\
C\NC{C\



RI
+h
,r E{.K
c(F
-l

tri
Fit
Hz
H

=D
Uo
R
>,1

F1
U)
Do
H

rJ]
&
A
No
B.oo
Fl Frl
tr] H
mP

]Jahr]RH<
U]
HCn
F] (

CN UJ
ZF1o(HH
HOAH
tr]
UHxrl
rt 14

rrr
Era
F{
H(,
EO

F]
H
Z>i
Erl FI
EM>rl( rrtAB
drlot
f{H
p4 vl
Frl F1
Hd(nD
HOI
UEl
H
&
U]
HI
Eo
Ho
Ho
Fo
O o,t
N
A
O{

m
E]
g,
Eq Flr<

H
HO

H

Eq
rJ{
F{

o
o

a

oFl n Flo( ( doH F1 H F1 H

HHE{HE{oo
Qu: F{ M H FlNrtr)Ud
OFI U Id A H
mU ( U H Fq

Fl

gt
o
H
U
F]
F]
F]

4
H
z
H(,
d
H

o\
@
o
c{

Hz
Do
U
U)
H
R

F{z
Do
=

F4
F{(
a

U)
U)

s
U

r{

rdo
A

c{
r-l

o0
No
N

I

o
A
JJ
U

oo
oo

tl

-<L\
oooo
oooo

otaa

oo
oo
CN CN

oo
c)o

at

oo
oo
NC{

rA
N
O
e!

Or
rl
c\
r-l

rn
c{o
c!

o\
r{

d:-
H c.l
H.t
U]
Ht(,
EO,Nu

d
MA
U
H.!1
EU
UOsAU

>{
t-{z
Do
U ilXOrqocnzcnH
U)

+t004c{z
oFI]

Ol stt
r-l rrl

c{ rf)
r-l \tl

o+t
E.r M
OI Uot4 tr]r{E EAH U(r.

rl fi

IF$

sil
r-{
o
f-
N
Nk

,



o
F]
E{q
Db
n
4
c0
c
m
Fl

E{o
t{

I

ffl

i
Ol
lr}
C{

c{
@

rI

E{o
F{

H
ic
F

a
E1
E1z
frl
E
D
U
oa

Fl
(n

o
H

Td
d
O{

g,
o
Bo
F]

H
m

a
frl
F{
CN

H
F]

azo
H
F1
0{
H
U
X
H

)&
E{
H
B
t{l-l
{4t
F]
E
{
O{

&o
f&

fr
H
t{
ut
H
o
H
&
u
H
A
F

trl

o
N
A
A
c
>-t
E
H
&
El

H

r-l

rd(,
O{

c!
r-{

rt
N
c)
c{

I

u
Ot
u
U
d,

oooo oo oooooo oooooooooooc)oo oo o o oooooooooooooooo oo
???:?:?q?i:?????::::::?:9?????9?:????q??:?9??:

F{z
o
U
CN

H
a

r{ C! O rrll1?":
f. r{ Cn
r-{ til Ln
FtnN

t\t

str f* C!
rt\OO

'-.1: i? il Y? 1t
ol60r-o(f,rqr{rflool
dGl(nLnc{r-@oILnr{l,)
r{r{r{to r{C{rflto\fC\t

t\\t

fft <'| fft c.l
r{C{ O

O tO C{ l'o @ Ln C) O O\ \O Ln C) \O C) tf C! C{ f* O tS @ r{

:iliiii:iY1Yi??iii:Yi?
m c{ ot \o rt c{ r- sr () fa o r{ ffl tn F{ c{ N <il @ r' rf} <l
c{ @ o <r o\ ol o rn r- rq c\l o Ln c{ $ c! r- () @ o 01 rfi-*tt:r'@or$ 1*. *1.*\1*..

lnm C{ F{ t-{r{ C{

O\OO(}(}to\f()fqOOC{()I?iiilllii:Y?
sf N Ln Ln t.- tn il \0 f- Ol O r{ O\
m F- o\ r{ \o \o or $ m tn m F srl
rS Lnd$C) mrqrlqrt

t\\

r{Or{
F{

f- 6f{ C! O r{ r{ C) CO C! frl

r.n ff^t fi rq (Y) ff) rf) fr1 m rt fY) rq rfl (Y) m rf) fn rf) rft rf) rf) a4 rn ffl rfl rfl rf| r'l (t rq m rn rfl (Yl rt ff) (fl rft fq fa fft (Y1 rq rf) fi
C\tNNC{C{N("{C{NC{C,.lNC\tC{C$NC{C!filC{C!NNC{C{C{oilC{C{c{C{C{C{C{C\C{C{C\lC{NC'lC$C{C{C{
(3 C) o c) c) o C) c) o C) o o () o o o o o o o C) o () o () c) C) (3 () c) () (} c) () o () o () c) o () o o o o
r{NC{r$c{c{C\tc{Glc{c{C{c{C{c{c\tc{C{c!olc{NC{Nc{C{c{c\lc!c!Nc{c!Nc{c!NC{C{C{C{C{C{C{C{\*\\.\*.\\\\\s.\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\s\\*\\\-\\\\.\\\\\-
F{ r{ r{ t.{ r{ r{ r-{ r.l r-l rl r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ rl d r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ t-l r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r'l r'l rl rl r{ rl rl r{ rl t-l r{
c{ c\t c{ c{ c{ N r{ c{ c{ c{ c\t c{ c{ c\ c\t f{ c{ m c{ c{ c{ c{ N c! c{ N c{ c{ c\t c{ c{ f{ c\t c{ c{ c{ r{ c.l c! c{ c{ c{ c\I c! c{r*\.\\-\\\r.\:-\\s"* \s-\\s-\\\.\s.
C.la.If{C{C\tC{f{C{NNC{f{C{e{C\tNC{C{C{C!NC{e{C{c{C{C{C\C{C{NC{C{$lC{NC{C!C{C{C{C{C!C{C{
Fl r{ r{ rl F{ r{ r{ F{ r{ r{ t-{ r{ r-{ r{ r{ rl r{ r{ rt r{ r{ r{ r{ rl r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r{ r-l rl r{ r{ rl rl r{ r{ rl d r-l d r{ r{ r{

E{2
D

ffi c)c{t()d
c{

r.{
N

dr.
ErI nt
E'{ F{
(,)
HI(,
E] (l)dpdElMO t.{

HJ( Nldu
UO

A{
O{U

dv) a
dJ
U

t-{2
5o
U fiXOHN(r) zrn td

(,1

{*r',4 0NZ()H

Fl tf
r\lfi

r{()
dFl

tr}{*
CI-t Id
(3 t (-)OEI Hdz, !E&r-t u
4E*

o
rf)()
oo
LLo
TL
o
$o
F,-

I

oc\o
I

N
uJ
N
$

I
O)
$
tL
ro

I
tL
cf)
LLo
lf)oo
O)

e
o
o-
o
E
C
tu
c
.9
U)
fooo

"1 ,]((
': E{ FI t-{4 0 d oE{ E{ E{ E{ooF{HE-{{U(.
UEO{H

()ooooooC)o()()
ooooo()ooooc)
oooc)o()oo(foo

oooooo()oo
C)Floc(}F

o
E{

U)
ut

s
U

U
FI
FI

E-r

*
I

14
U(
0r

I

C)
C)
o

I

r{

ooC)o(}oo()oo()ooo()() c) c) o c) c) o c) o o () c) o o c)()ooooo()oooc)o()oo
()oo()C)C)()oo()(}oc)oo
oc)(}C)()(}c)ooclc)()C)()()
C)o(}(3ooC)c)()(}C)()()o()

t'- (3 \o rfl co r{ o Ln ch o\ rfl rl

M
n(

c-t

!..(\.
\\

rn(\
o
N
rl(\t
(\
rl

ro
f,l(

a

-{

1

O{ Cn
E] ZCN& ord(nU
LEH

n>
O r& ?,ezo crEHU]
B E{ c,)OZ E'l
F{ E1 <(

E HH
r.trFl FIU
FlU ;Zr{d Hdfiz 7zAC H
EtUHr&
UHHFlX.['{ fiO
CI(,lXFId.CPlxPl
sEEEX

O'BU&
m ., ffi&d 8"fr S 3 H

uz do H u 3B '-1( R H O O
F{H djv: O H OO O-B Z & U UU

u. -HBIH Z Fl' c,]Fi Fi f{4AUEl I,)FIF]OO Fldu)
f& UFlMv) IE m tZZZ Ht{bZtr - filr-lfrlx dE{El E

"1O ZfddD U (lUOIrlHr< ZUOU(m A HZ HUH O
d-oEF>BE t{ zztrF{UO HOU E,l -[r]{o AElo,(or{zDrrB H F HHOio&dU Urn U)El( UU)Udu FI&Zy,
E{ d O M O t{ t& tr IE 

- q& E-r E > H H z ZrtrJgxlSHz H t{ F4 Azg. E EI trl x
0'cfi -t<zo(,FtFzo{rrl- rn}}suFldFl{<o E-rBoA{HEdD zu>
'(Foufi H {"lEucn}(tr. d F] Fr(H ZOudMt{FIrrlEIH*lU [d(,)Ots '(f:ipt d,C^E+.?"Z.O>{'EHZ a 4CAUO>]OUtf dOr

>>u- &ul'-IrduuF] 4 zooF{'-1t{ >ElE-{ FI I UHO HM O{
ZNUZ* HdEdt{(tsE{F1 'l.,l.Z*IncnutrHEU)t{>-'EI Efi uFl .D
ordJF{ElaDd F] OE{ NZZZElrt]F]ElZ {O-{rs]UFI 'uJEO(nnNFld>lr-lrrOE X> cnddDHHOfiEldfrlUdFH IZZS .O- F{f&E]
{ F{ d *1 E{ E tr Z O Z > }.{ FI 0{ U E E H d t] O frl tr tr u E A H r< rr E E-{ E D f& M H
E d rd o D d < rd J o o tr Er Fr o o o > r{ H Fl fi Er d D o rr H H D . o d o D >' E
{ fi m m gl u u u u u u u a n Q n Q E] rr{ r& EE{ u E t? M }-l E & & ofi fi (n u ul m ts

U
Z
H

UJ
E{
d(
O{

o
E{

coD

a,{
Df&gt{

frl
.FJ

trU
Haz>c
E{>
C{ f-
()co
(3
r{

r{cAmCOsf(rt
C) f- rn Lf.} stt rl
tOCOr{r{\O()
r-t C\ C\t Fl O{

ffl m d $ qr o c{ \tr o \o t'- o\ () fq m \fl l.{ 6 to Ln c{ r{ N $ to
CO O\ Lf} O O <f O\ $ 14 f- \r{ rS Cn fA co r\CI t\o r{ C{ C! m f* \O O \O
6\l-t\O O\Orl OC\If- rr,$Orr{ \oN()Of-r-tOrfr

r{ r-{ r{ r{ C{ rl rl rt r{ r{ r{ r{ r-'l

t&
U

(l1<ftrtr*
OlqrrO@
O\ r-l C{
cn
o\

C) f- co
fr| \O r-{

r{Gl

ch o r-l c! r,1 qf Ln \o r* 0o o\ o,-{ N m stt
(f) \tr til str srr rtr $ <r $ \tl !fl tr} [n ln Ln l,l
oooooo()()c)oo()(}oo()
F f- f- [.- F f- f- f- f- f- F f* f- f- f* f-
N C{ C! C{ N N C{ r{ C! C{ C{ C{ r\I C.l C{ C{
N N c{ c{ N N C{ C{ C{ Cq ft N c! C.t C{ C\

(foo(f
F- C- f- f-
c{ c! c{ c!
c\ fit c{ c{

oC)()
f- f- f\.
NNC{
c{ c{ c\r

Ln \O f- @ Cn () r{ C! m $ [n to f. O (I\
r{ ri r{ r-{ r{ C! C\I C\t C! C{ C{ C! C\t C\ C{
o(foc)oo()oo()oo()()cf,
F- f- f- f- f- f- f- f- F- I-- f* f- f- f- fr.
C{ C{ C{ C{ C{ N C\t C{ C! N C! C\t C\l C{ C\t
c{ c\ r\l c{ c{ c! c{ N c! c{ c{ c{ c{ c{ N

rftLna{o
P- C{ f- trf

r'l Fl

r.{
Or
Fl

c{ Ln \o r-
c{tnnm

C)O()
f- f- f-
C{NC!
C{NC{

A
U

oFlc{rflsfrlm\or-o
rf) rf) rfl m rf! c\ fi rf) fq m
OO
f- f-
c{ c{
NC{

$
b..
\)

{/-
l.cr

-<
3
bZ.



rl

H'o
o{

O

?
no
\tl

@

Z
TU

=.SEEc., &- =l! c)G,t n5
r-, CIX
?. Z[igEq

dt u3

C)o

\
E!
"l

{/}
I

U)
U)o
&
C,

r{
o
o

oooooo
??????
oooooo
oo@@co@
r{ C! r{ r{ t-l rl

ooooo
?????
oo()oo
ooo@o
@C\@r-lC{

ooooo
ooooo
ooooolf)
@cococooc\l
rl rl rl rl C\

ooC)oc)o
oooooo

aaaaaa

oooooo
o@@@@o
rl r-l r{ rl r{ N

ooooo()o
ooo()ooo

o
@
rl

ooLn
@@co
r{ rl sf\

o

ooo
@o@
rl C{ rl

ooo
???
oo()
@oc)
r{ C{ C!

oc)
??
oo
@@
rl r{

o
?

oo
c)o
oo
@o
r.{ Cil

oo
??
oo
oo
r{ Ctl

oo
??
oo
@@
r{ r{

rl C! rrl sil Ln \O f- @ O\ C) rlC{ ca
c{ c\l c! c{ c! c{ c\l N N ca cQ cO cO

o\ o\ o\ o\ o\ ol o\ o\ o\ o\ o\ ol ol
ro \o \o \o \o \o ro \o \o \o \o \o r..o

c{ c{ c{ c{ c{ c{ c{ N c{ c{ c! c{ c{
N C! C{ C{ C! C\ C{ N C! C! C\ C{ C\l

+t
M
U
F]
l&
U

$ m \O f- @ Ot O rl C! cO $ ln \O f- @ O\ C) rl C{ cO $ lf)
O\ otl O\ oi\ O\ O\ O O O O O O O O O O r{ r'{ rl r{ rl rl
@O@@@@O\O\OlO\O\OlO\O\O\O\O\O\O\OlO\O\
,.o,.o\o\oro\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o\o
NC.lO,lO'lC!C!NNC!NC\C!C{C\C\lC{C{C\NC\lC{C{
N N N N N C! C{ N C\ C! C{ C! C! C\l C{ CN C{ C\l C! N C{ N

o rl \o r- r{ c! o\ r- r{ o\ r- Ln o N ss \il rrt @ Ln rv) Lo c{ \o to \o o @ o d tfl 6 co o rq ot <r @ f) ol @
ro$o\r-@rl '-l@t-U^)o\osrocQo\r-oc)@r-$Lnc\0ar-o\ilo\strr-coc!sf\oLnLncocnc$,.,o\tn@dor-LnLn\oLnc{o-oe-lmo}@o\casiloc{rf}r,)oo\@@r-o\rl o\00r{oltooc{
r- or{ LncN oN r-cq $ co r-or aj; =t'o.ro r{ Lo ol$ r{ o\cfl r{ o@ r{ co @r- o@ @t-l c{ to rl
tllltllll llllllllllllllllllll llll lllllll
xXxXXxXXXXxXxxxXxxXXxXXXXxxXxXxxxxXxXxXX
X X X X X X X X X X X X il R'i'i ii }i >. >i X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
I ltlllllll I llllllll llllllllll ll lllllltl I

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
ilililililililTHilTilililHHilililTHililililTililililililililililHHilil

l+ I Ln N o\ $t m sil stt o cn o $ c\: \() @ r- Ln rl c{\g o\o r- Ln $ N coc{ co rl c{ r- r-lo\ o\\o @ o rl r{
> i 6 \o@ m o\ mor \il \ilr 66 o gl o @ r- d \o oo o\o @crl r- c{ @ c) Lo o @ o\ $ Ln dor Ln\o o r-
;j i \O'-O * r.Of- d f- u.t\O silLn f-\g stt sfl Ln\O \OC$ Ln\O $ f- sfl @ sil mrO\O t" f- Ln\O LOsil \gtr} trl'$

,.if, I o o o o o.c) o o ct o c> o o o o o o o o oo o o c) c) o o o o o o o o oo o o o orH i o o o o o o o o o o c> c> o o c) o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
ELi - o o oo o o oo o o o o o o oo oo oo oo o<> o <> oo o o o o oo oo o o

\t

>{

O{

E-{
ttlz

)l
dsll,l
NI

BM
OU
Fl tr]
F] E
MU
otr]
trt Fd
E{ E{n
HU)
Fl FI

U]Dzaotrl
H
F{tuo
Irl ou.
Xm
HO

sil
Td\
E{o
H
B
E{z
E]

=>-t Fl

O{Ho
dE{o
Eq E]

H
tJ{

dE{
tr]
F{(r).
HO
OH
HHtZ

F]u=HD
EU
HOo
El
> >'t
OFlda
F{D
F.rO .
t(Hfi

>rl
>rdF{pqtrul
HAU&UHdElIdod
H

Erl
Z+Z*o*F*
>Fl

.E{
cno
=F{H>az
Fl<
HP{
B=o

U
f-*
Or*
sfl*
o*
o
o

\or-oo\o
r{r{r{r{N
O\ Or O\ O\ O\
\o r.o \o \o \o
c{ c{ cil c{ c{
c{ c\ c{ c! c\

r€)
rl

N
r{

rn
c{
o
c{

I

trl
E{d<

tr] 0
F{(r)n
HZ
Utrl
tll
Nil,

F{
M
U
trl
IE rr)uolo

C{

do\.o
A:-
r crl
trl

H$oiloFIHHBFlcj dE{[4&U)F] -Mrd mu U . Ft E!t- 'H H --=Hts
-:- 'ge<{EE;;** .*;r= o EEi HE;I:E:"dHHHHdH 1-J^tr-z c

E E :zH n 
i tfi H H H 

g' H E ; B aAA F, 
H H E : E :H f; E 1B E g 

E H H H
drr(suHF
mHFIFI cnP

ryry#g tqffiE n 
qqg q{3= 

u ;;111rq;1e1:1[[;g
CI E Z6il g E r(/)crrd lr T .cf)(/) _-Ets Ed : _-9l lnZZZtrrE HH ntrlF{Q> EEH

1,'E 8E 3 E 
gE 

E H E H ffB BE 
gg 

BH H B E 
g 

E 
g$ 

E E 
g 

H H HE H B 3 E

l.
HU
E-{ tr]RU)
zDUilrO

U)
E{
P{
il

lrl
o
O\ trl
$t
str Z
r{

I

tr]

=H
F{

zUDod
o
t-t FrtrA
O{d



O
O
o
a
O

OO
oo(f c)
o(=
OO

oo
oo
OO
OO
OO

OO(3O
OO
OO
o(3

OO
OO
OO
o(>
OO

o
O
O
O(:)

OOC)O
oo
OO
OO

Oo
o
O
O

oooo oeoo?9
55-o oeooca
5-oo occ===
55oo oo-ooaQ

=5-o 
oooooo

,,,:

,..'

..

,1 IJA
E CT}+u}
d00,\)
()

rrlllt

tllltl
OOOOOO
OO OOOO
r{ Ff Fl rl r-{ r-l
OOOOOO

trllll
OO OO OO
OOOOOO
C\J C! C\l C\J C! C\J
OO OO OO
OO<)OOO
OOOOOO

tlllll
OLOOLf1OTf)
OOOOO(=
r{ rl r-l r{ r-l t-l

ooo
OOO
C\I C\J C\I
r'{ r-l r{
CO CD CD
(\J C\l C\,(o \o \o
r{ Fl rl(\l c! (\.1
r{ r{ r{
CD CO CD
c! c! c\.1
rJ) \o \o
rr C\, C!
O t-l rl(-) (J (-)
oaa

OOO
OOO
C! C\J C\J
rl rl r-l
CO CC CD
C\I (\I \J\o \o \o
rl rf rl
\t c\l (\l
-l r-l rt
CO CD CD
C\ C\J C\Jg1 11) rJ)
O<>rr
OOO
O(J(J
ooo

-(J
F
co

o\ o't
c? co
o\ o\(o ro
c! c!
c! cv

N. r{ Cr)
LOI\ l\Osf,.\o .r\
r{ t-O C\J
\OFl 01 @r\
F{ \O CD f\

\o
CD
(,1
(o
C\I
C\I

C)
OO

.O

LotJ)lJ)u)tr)tr)
CO Ct) CD Cf) CD CO
oi or or O1 O1 O\
(otO \cl \c) tO (O
c\l c\, (\l c! c! cv
c\r cv c\.1 c\l c\J c\J

sBsE> qsqqEEe
..@

HBHgg HSRSIEs.ct
OGJLr) \O(f

rr r-l (\J 
6

c.I
.t-

c-)
t-L,
C)

z.o
F6-
d.(-)
U1
tlJ
O

\Z
(J
u-r o
)- .z-
(J

F
,z-

l- 
-)t.l.j O

=e

<.rf .f -f
cD C') Cc cD(}r Ol Cl Ol(o \o \o \o
c\l e! c'J c\l
c\t cu cJ c\l

r-l

trj(l)
a-

.+
-+
(}t
\o
C!
C\J

8o c\t .l

R; o; oi
\O C! GJ C!\o .D. 

",).
@@
Lr)Ir)

cc cD<r<
Or O\\o \o
C\J C\J
C\J C\J

NI
-<f
O)\o
(\.,
C\J

r\
r-l

sf
Ol(o
C\J
C\J

O
rr)O.LO
@<f,@
.rl .f.+

OO
-<l .S
Oi O\
|.o \o
C\J C\I
(\J (\.j

OO
OOO

..o
rf,) O
=f,Otf)CO ?-{ r<t

@
(f,

Ot
\o
C\J
c\l

f\ f\
co cD
O'r 01
\o \o
c! c!
c! c\l

\O O\
@ooLo. .c!
O\ \O
r.C) S \O

O
l-l

)J

l-oo
isFF
F IJ) J

llJJH
rlE (J lr

(J

J
F
O
F
v.(J
r!-(-)

))J

l-

boo
FI_F

v. v. v.
(JQ(J
lrl t! tJ-J

= 
r- r-

C.) CJ (-)

J
F
O
F
Y,(J
[J
=C)

J)

FF(fo
FF
\z v.
(.) (J
lJl uJ
- 

tE
(J L)

JJ

FFOAFF
\l \zL) (J
U.J tJ.J

- rE(J (J

)
F
O
F
>z(J
Ld-L)

tl(>o
(3O
r{ r{
OO

ll
OO
oo
(\I NJ
OO
OO
OO

tl
alr)
OO
rl r{

tt
OO
OO
rl r{
OOtl
OO
OO
c\l c!
OO
OO
OOtl
orr)
oo
rl rl

It
o(3(=o
r-.l r-l
OO

ll
OO
OO
C\t c!
OO
OO
OO

llorr)OO
r{ rl

rlll
OOO O
OOOO
-{ r{ t-l r-l
OOOO

lllt
OOC'O
OOOO
(\J Nl c! c\l
OOOO
OOOO
oooo

rlll
C} rf) o rf,)
OOOO
r{ t-l rl t-l

Fz
=OO() z.()

Lr)(=
o;
=f
s
r-l

I
l-t-,

=
F

.rt
C\J Sf
-t C!.'S
C\J

c!

Lr) r\gi\ 1-- c\l. .r\
r.o (\
o\ o.l 01
C\J @

CD

O
OO
r{O

rl

-J)

O
tr-l
F
1
IJ.J

==(J
Oo

)
tr)
=O
UJ
d,
a-
d.
O

=OOJr!
rJ l-
6A

=o-)
LLJ O
F<
./>*tA
J<

{

aaz)o<r-r FFOo-F
IJ(JF
xr!
Lt.J trj
T.A
Fr-r (5
=O)
Fz.>r,rJ
=>z>- rJ
<rJo-=
dtJ
O-
tJ- F
d. a.r'>
trl J
F<
a=r-ro
C5 tJ
lJJ
d.
(n
HI

- c\I
F-f,
t-! O)
> c\l
O(.D
d.&@ar to

6
r!
d.
t-rJ J
-<Fr-rO

F
UJ-F

I

O
O
r-t
O

I

O
O
c!
O
O
O

I

O
O
rl

co
C\J
O
C\J

rf)
r-l

C!
r-l

O
O
c!

CD
c!\o
r-{
C\
r{
CD(\,
Fl
o\O
C)
o

I
O(:)
rl
O

I
O
o
C!
O
o
O

t
O
O
t{

CC
c\l
O
c!
rf)
ri
(\J
r-l

O
O
c{
rl
c?(\J
\o
r-l
c!
F{

CD
c\lo
@O
L)o

z.
(5
d.

t!
o
d.
trJ
d.
=a
tJ-J
d.
F

r\.<t
C\J(>
o
O

O
O
o
O
O

I

O
o
r-{
O

I

o
o
C\J
O
O
o

I
a
o
r{

cf)
c\J
o
c!

LO

C\J
r-l

O
o
C\J
r{
co
C\I\o
rl
C!
rl
c?(\l
t\
o
r-l()
o

tJ.J
trJ
F
a

=d.
F

L,j
o

=
trJ

tJ
z.
z.
1!
=a
O\o
lr)
rl
O
o

O
o
o
O
O

ll
OO
OO
OOtl
OO(=o
GJ C\I
OO(=O
OO

tl
OLO
oo
F-l rl

CfJ CD
C! C\I
OO
C\J NJ

tr)tJ)
-{ r-{

C\I (\J
r-l r-l

OO
OO
(\J C\I
F{ rl
CD CD
C! C\I\o \o
rl r{
(\J GI
F{ Fl
CD Cf)
c! (\l
oc)
oo
C{ C\J
(J C)
oo

O(J
LT,-H
UJ
lr
H
J

Fo
.J)
r!
z
z
H

=
r-l r-l
c\l (\l
OO
r-l r-t
OO
OO

O
O
rl
o

I

O
O
C\J
O
c)
O

I
O(D
-l

CO
c\l
o
C!

LO
rf
(\J
r-l

O
O
c\l
-l(r,
C\J\o
F{

c!
r<
CD
c\J
@
(,1
(f
L)
o

(-)
-)J
(9
>
Hoz
=t!
oz.
Jo

=
O
t-l<t
r-t
O

o
o
O
O
a

I
O
O
o

I
O
O
c!
o
o(>

I

O
o
d

co
C\J
o
C\I

rJ)
rl
c\T
rl

o
o
c\,
r-l
CD
cv\o
r-{
C\J
F{

CD
C\J
.<|.
O
C!(-)
o

d.
=V)
lrl
d.
F

Fz
=o(J
F
(J
ar!
=

t-l
r*-
C\l
O
O

O
O
o
o
O

d.
LuFa
atnr! \z
d,Q

IJ>z=
(.)(J
l.l.J

-2.()O
a-F\. (J<=o

lrJo
J
Jod.

o-

CD CD
C\J C\J
OO
C\I C\I

rf) r-()
r-l r-l
NI (\J
r-l r{

o(>
OO(\j (\t
cD cf)
C\I (\J
\.o \o
r{ r-{
C! (\J
r-l r{
co cD
c\l c!
lf,) Lo
CO CD
OO(J (J
oo

(O CD
c\J (\l
o(3
N c\l
rr) Lo
r{ F-l

c\,1 c!
r-l r-{

OO
OO
c\l c\l
r-l t-l
cD oo
C\J (\J\o (o
r-l r{
C\, C!
r-l t-{
cD co
c! c\l
l\ r\
(F\ or
OO
CJ (.)oo

r.r
d.
O
(J

r-l r{
cc c?
@@
OO
OO
OO

o
-JtrJ
H
J-
a
J
(5
trJ
J

f\ f\(}) O)
CD CD
r-{ r-l
o<>
OO

-{ 
rl rl

@@@
@@@
OOO
OOO
OOO

rl r{
@@
@co
OO
OO
oo

o
Z

a(-/)
Od.(.)
IJ

=Jo
=LJ-J-Fz
r{
@
@
o
o
o

()

u-

L., rj1 LO ,J)
=rsfsl$c\J c! c\, (\J
OO OO
OO OO
oo oo

CO CD
c\t c\l
oo
C\ C\]

L6) rJ)
r-{ r-t
c! c\l
r-l ri

OO
OO
c! (\l
rld
cf) co
C! C\J
\o (o
r{ -tc\ c!
rl r-{
C9 CD
c! c!
OO
or o)oo
L) (J
oa

F
=LrJ

=l.l.J
d.
H
F
l-tJ
d.

trJa

=z.o
F
z.

C\J C\I
f\ f\
@@
OO
OO
OO

CD CD CD CC
C! C! C\J C\J
OO OO
C\I C! C! C\J\-\-\\
Lorr) rr)tr)
-l 

rl r{ rl\\\.\.
c\J c! c! c\l
rl r-l rl r{

CY) CD
c! c\l
OO
C! C\J

u) rr)
-fd
C\J (\J

cD (D cO C9
C\I C\J AJ C\J
oo oo
N C\l c\t c\l\\\\
rf) rf) rr) tr)
r{ r-l rl r{:. \- \- \-
e\, C! c\l C!
rl rl t-l r-{

C)O
OO
c! (\l
r-l r{
CD CD
c\J c\.1
\o \-o
r{ rl(\J C!
r-{ t-l.o cD
AJ C\J
Fl t-l
<<f,
oo
(J L)
r=A

OO
OO
c\l c!
rtH
cD CO
C\I C\J(o \o
-t t-r
C! C\J
t-l 

-l(D CO
C\J \I
OC)
S.it
OO() (-)
oa

IJ.J(J
O trl
>Fz. <.
HO

trJ(J
C)O>z
z.

d.(:)
O tJ.Jz.=uJ<>.2 N

Fz
lrl

=tJ-J
d.
H
F
tJ.l
d.
(J
H)
r\c!O
d
O
o

O
O
O
O
O

OO
OO
OO
OO
OO

OO
OO
OO
OO
OO

OO
OO
OO
OO
OO

OO
OO
C)O
OO
OO

oo(=oo(>
OOOOOO
OOO O OO
OOOOOO
OO OO OO

OOC)O
OOO O
OO OO
OO OO
O(=OO

a
z.o
UJ Z,

CD
C\J
o
C\
t.f)
r-l
c!
r{

o-
O
O
r-{
o-

o.r\c) r

LZI



o
O
O
a
o

oo
OO
OO
OO
OO

ooo
ooo(=o(D
OOO
ooo

OO
OO
OO
(=o
OO

OO
oc>OO
OO
OO

OO
OO
(=o
OO
oo

O
O
O
O
O

OOOO
OOOO
OOOO
(fOOO
oo oo

o(=
ooOO
OOOO

Fztr
r- >-(.r1 M l-B t=

C\! LLJruo
F.-, C) (-)

GI OX
sJ= ,#Ba
L!€ izffitt. -6 ,g?roo

Oo

AFI
H
l.o={

tri
U
FEIfr

\
f\f\ @@ O\ O rl \l C\J CO
bO 6O O rl r-{ r{r{ r{
OO Cf,O O O O OO O
F\ F\ l\. t\ r\ r\ r\ F\ l'\ r\
NN NN crl c! crJ c{N N
NN NN N c! c\l c{c{ c\l

\
CDCOCDCD .<f r+$-f 99 rJ)
o566 06oo0€) (3
OOOO OOOOOO O
f-F-f-f- f\F\f\f\l\h f\
NNcvN c\lc\lc\JC\JNN c\l
N N N N c\l c\.l c\J cv Nl c\J c\l

ro \o
oc)
c)o
f\ f\(\I (\J
C\I C\J

(.o (,)
@ cD lf,)

' 'c\J
O) \O111rt\oo

F{

=O
Fa-
d.(J
Lr)
UJ
o

\Z(J
t.rJO
-2.(J

F
Z,

trJ Oz.=

r-{

rJ.J
(5

o-

IJ
-$.-.Ei

'lrf) rJ)crl n
cD oe
f'\ l\
=f sf
.O 

'.C;ro Lo

J)
FF
CfO
FF
AJ

J(J Lr-

FIC? OO O O f\ t.C)r\ O
ilt5-t ooo oo tr)Q toI> crrr\c\l oo. ._.ri _._.o .c) .,J) .(o .o
tOcr"t'. r.C)(3-' F{ A O \9N lf)
HadR s=g s( $g s.E R-B uH- .sr tf, <r .$ c..ii ,

r{O'r@(r) OOOOOQ - 
(D

tj6S6ir- oootoooq (Do

SE53; s$b$Btss,3;\o -- lo = 3 ro.'.o.r\ or -.aG -l 
=o c\l tJ) -if '+r-l Fl e! ql

s

I. ll-\t lP

ff"!
-lEi5MU)\=+
N{

' '.....f,
l'-

o
t!
Fz.L!
=(J
Oo

J
U1

=o
]-l

u-J
d.o-
d.
O

=octrJlJJ
t.t-l F
6 a-/)

=o-?
trJ O
F-<
at-t ta
J<

e.\(\
.F

C>o
3€

l,

=

(\,
TI
\te
r16
NI
1l

aa
z.)
O<*r l-
FO
a-F
Lrj
L)FX lrl
lJ.J trl

J-

-aFr-t (D

=o)Fz.>
IJJ

=\z> trj
<rJo-=
duJ
O-U.F
d.a
LUJ
F<
a=*tO(5 t!
IJ,
d.
tr)

I

-LoFC!

IJ-I CD>r\O-f,
d.o- (o
o- Lo

6
UJ
d.
LUJ
-< Fr-rO

t--
LrJ-F

J
F
O
F
\Z(J
r!-()

J
F(f
F
u()
r!-(J

)J)1
FFF-I.-
OOAC)
Fl-l-t-
\Z \Z >Z \Z(-)(J()C2
tr"J l! LrJ !!rI rI rlE tIE
L) (J (J (J

J
F
O
F
\z(J
UJ-(.)

J)J
EFF
ooo
FFt-
\ZJSZEHE
= 

rE t tE
c:Oc.>

)
F
O
F
v.(-)
IJ-(J

tl
OO
OO(\.l (\.1
OO
OO
c)o

tl
OLO
OO
r-l Fl

CD CD
c! C\t
OO
(! c\J

Nj C\J
C\J (\J

C\I NJ
rl rl

I

C)
o
r{
o

I

O
o
N,I
O
o(=

I

O
<)
r-l

co
N,l
O
GJ

(\l
(\J

c\l
Fl

o
o
C\l
rl
CD(\J
r.{
c2
cv
r-l
CD
c!
rt
O)O(J
o

tl
oo
OO
rl 

-lOCf

I

O
o
rl
O

I

O
O
(\.1
O
o
O

I

O(:)
t-l

(r2
c\,
O
C!
C\I(\J

C\J
rl

o
o
cv
Ft
cf)
c!
t-l
co
C!
CD
NJ(3
@
O
L)o

I
O
O
r-l
O

I

o
o
C\I
O
O
O

IOOr{

coc!O
(\J

C\
C\

C\J
r{

O
O
C\J
F-t
ef)
(\.t
r-l
cf)
C\J
r{
CO
c\.1r\
O
r'{()
cf

I

O
O

O
t

O
O
NI
O
o
O

I

O
C)
rl

CD
C\J
O
C\J

C\
C\J

c\l
r-l

O
O
c\l
rt
CD
C\I
t-l
CD
C\I
t-l
cf)
c!
C\I
.<f
r{(-)
a

tl
C)O
OO
r-l 

-lo(3
rl

OO
OO
(\J GJ
OO
oo
C>O

tl
O lf,)
OO
r{ rl

tl
OO
c)o
r-l rl
OO

ll
o(f(= (=
c\l (\l
OO
OO
OO

llo r_oOO
r-l r{

tl
AO
o<>
rl r-l
OOtl
OO
OO
C\J C\I
OO
OO
OO

I l'
olr)
OO
r-l H

tlll
OOC)O
OO OO
rl Fl 

-l 
r-l

OO OO
attt

OOOO
OO OO
c! c\l (\J c\l
OOO(=
OO OO
OOOO

tlll
OTl)Otr)
OO OO
r-l r-l r-l r-{

Fr
zr
=.rOOI
l)2. t(Jr

ct co
NJ NJ
OO
c! c\.1

(\ C\J
NI C\J

C\J C\I
r-{ r-l

ooo(=
c\l c!
rl r-l(o cf)
c\, (\
cD co
C\J C!
r.{ r-J
CD C?
NJ C\l
OO
Or Ot
C)O(J (J
oo

cf) c?
c\J C\J
OO
Nl c!
c! c\J
C! C\J

C! c\]
r{ F{

OO
oc>
(\J C\J
r-l Fl
cv) c?
NJ C\J
rl Fl
CD C'
(\J (\.J
r-l r{
cc cD
C\J \J
OC)
oo
C! C!C)Uoo

I

O
o
r-l
o

t
o
O
GJ
O
o
O

I
O
o
r{

c?
c\,
o
c\l
NJ
c!
C\J
r{

O
O(\,
oo
C\l

C9
C\J
F{

c?
s.Jso
c\.1
L)r:l

d.
=a
trJ
d.
F

Fz
o(J

F
H
(J

a
r..Lt

=
-)
-1
r{
<\J
o
O

O
O
o
O
o

ltllll
ooOOgO
<=OOOOO
(-l Fl F-l rd Fl r-l
OOOO(3Otrllll
OOOOOO
ooo<)oo
c\l c\.1 c! c\l c\l (\J
oooooo(=OOOOO
O(>OOOO

llltlt
orr)orJ)Otr)
OOOOOO
-{ 

t-l r{ Fl t-l r{

CD CD CC CD CD C?
C\I (N C\ (\J GJ C!
ooooo(>
c! c\l c! c! c! c!\.\-\\-\.\.
C\I C\J C! (\J C\I C!
(\I C\J C\J C\I C! C!\\\\\\-\-
N' (\J C! (\J (\' C\I
F{ r-l t-l t-f Fl r-l

OO OO OO
OOO(D(DO(\J C{ C\l c\, (\, cv
rl rt r{ rl rl r{
CD CD CD (D (f) Cf)(\j (\J C\J C! C! C\J
r-l rl F{ F{ t-l r{
CD CD CD C9 C? C?
cv c\t (\J c! C! c\t
r{ r{ r-l F{ F{ 

-l(f)Cf)CDC?CDCD
C\I C\I (\J (! C! G,l
lr) tr) tr) t.c) \O t.O
6oFrr{c!c\J
OOOOr-lrl

88 88 88

OOOOoc)(}(>
c\l c\J C\j C\J
r-l t-l r{ rl
CD CD C? C,.)
(\, c{ c! Nl
rl r{ rl Fl
CD CD C9 Cf)
C\J C\' (\J C!

r.l r{
co cD cD C9
C\, C\J SJ C\J
C) O r-{ rl
=f<=tsfo<f,o(=
C-)(JL)Qoooo

(o
C\I

C;
$

a;
r{

I

lrJ

=l-{
F

CD C2(\, C\J
oo
c\t (\J
(\l c\l
c! Nl
c\J C!
r-{ r-{

CD CD C/) CD
GJ C! (\J C\I
oo oo
(\J C\J C\J C\l\\\\
c\l c\l (\l c\l
c\,1 c\l c\J c!\\\.\.
c\J c\l c\l ev
r-l t{ t-l r{

t-LJ
Q

OIJ
>> l---z. <.r-r O

llJ(-)

OO>zz.

d.o
O tr,Jz.=
tr.l {>2.

d.
L.tJ
F
a

fl9
d(J

lJ.J\z-(.) (J
LLI

-2.(JO
H

a-F:.Q
<=

C)
ui
a
J
O
d_

o-

OO(>o
C\J C\I
dr{
CD CD
C! C\J
r{ r{
CD CD
NlC\I
r-l r-l
co co
Nl (\I
rf) rr)
CD CY)
OO(-) (J
aa

FgH
-aG3=
a=4
= &. &. t'-_r z,

r==-d' I! U,J

r-Ht!l!5=\zur&-d-g A H eA B s
=F&Nu(Jr

OO
OO
C\J C!
F{ r{
cf) o2
c! c\l
rl F{
cc_cD(\l'c\J
F{ F{

CD C?
C\' (\
F\ f\(r) O)
OO
L) C)
ao

o
J
tlJ

-a)
(5
lrl)
O'r 01
c? c9
Ft Fl
OO
OO

oz.
("/')
t/')
O
d.
CJ

lJ,,

-)
00

=lJ.J

Fz.

F4 F{ rl rl
@@ @@
@co@@o ooo
oo oo
OOOO

(J)
LL

tr)roLolf)
sf, S.rt +
c\l c\J c! c\l
OOOOoooo
OOO(>

OO
OO
o<=
OO
oo

OO OO
OOOO
OO OO
O(=OO
OOOO

dz.a
u) z.

C9
c\
o
C\J

C\J
C\J

(\.J
t-{

o-
O
O
F{
o-

O\ O f\ t-l r-l t\
6 \o =r cDcD c!
= 

Lrl (\I @@ o
C\, rl O OO F{
OOOOOO
oooooo

C! C\J
r\ F\
@@
oo
OO
OO

r-l r-l
c! c!
OO
Fl rl
(DO
(=o

O
O
O
O
O

OOO
OC)O(:)OO
OOO
OOA

OO
OO
OO
OO
OO

OO
OO
OO
OO
OO

Fl r-f
@@
@@oo
oo
OO

OO
OO
OO
OO
C)O

oooo oo
(-) . r OOOO OOr<O r oooo 9?
o-= r oooo c)o

oooo o(=



i,\-"t

f']
o(
tu

a;
f-l
H
z
f']
E
D
o
o
o
>{
FI
v,
D
o
H

F]t
A'

t
o
E.oo
Fl El
rdH
E C/)

D
OF)
tr] 0H<
a
H(/}
Hd
aa
7r'lo(
HH
HO
o{H
trl(JH
X f']
tr] tfl

ara

EN
H
HO
EO

F?

H
ZF
trl l{
:M
>t E{
d r'1
AlB
& lr1
OE
fr.r H

&a
trl d
Fi4(nD
HCI
O frl
trl
&

a
HI
Ern
H srl

I'l rt
Fsr
Oro&\
Arf
A{@
d.-r
x
pq

t'l
&
Fl dEd

H
HO

H

f']
E
H

N
r-l

rn
N
o
C{

I

ld
A'
+J
o
d

xo
U

;
t'l
H

H
fer

t,r

t$
_s
Er I'01*
H 

-1gro q"(o
-.1

o
oooooooooooo(>ooo

ooooooooooooooo
aaaaaaaaaa""'

H
z
D
o
()
a
H
o

f.
ao(n

:i
,r' lJ)

srr
lO\
rl
@
rl

(n
stl

a

rr)
sf
LO

'r rl
@
rl

o
O

st{ O o O O O C) @ O (D rl () O O (n
f- O lr) O O lr) f* Ol f- O (n O O o \rl

aaaaaaaaaaaa..'

o o c\t o or r- $ r- (n \o ol ol lr) c) lr)
() f- O O @ (,t sf Of O) @ N O O N sti
o \o (n sr N @ (n lr) N ro (n ol lo (n to\\\\\\\\\\\\\
r-l@NN @Nf- $rr)tJ)@(nrl'str r-l (n sf @

r-l
.{r"

(n
N
o
N

(n
r-l

N
rl

H
z
Do
t
'(

frl
&

(n
N
o
N

rn
rl

N
rl

I

o
+J
(,
o
,x
U
o
"qU

&
fr:l
E-t
a
H
(,
t']
N,

M
()
tr]
r{
(J

Al

'{

>t
E{
?,
D
o()
x
14
a
a
D
a
(n
N

i

L*"3\..
NOI*:

(n
Ort
ot
otrl
r-{ E
A{H
dH

fn (n
NN
oo
c!N

'\..
't:

(n (n (n (n (n (n (n fn m rn (n
NNNNNNNNNNN
ooooooooooo
NNNNNNNNNC{N\\\\\\\\\\\(n(n(n(n(nrn(n(r)mmm
r-l rl r-l rl r-l rl r-l r-l t-l r{ Fl\\\\\\\\\\\
NNC!NNNNNNNN
r{ rl r-l rl r-l rl r{ r-l rl rl rl

HI
HI
4l
ot

(n (n
F{ rl

NN
r{ rl

o
il
I

tq\
I

N\

f'l
H
d
o

ff)
q!
I

a

:*

r{
,{
H
o
F{

Ft
d
z
H
fE{

r{
d
H
o
H

x
A{
fr.1

F]
4
H
o
H

M
()
F]
*.
U

rt
d
tst
o
H

A
U
r(

oooooc)oooo()(fooH
tn |o ro tr) ro lr) rr) |r) Lo |r) rr) rf) Ln lr) (
str \tt \t str str str slt sli stt srr srr sli $ st H

o
H

>dO EdFlH
dH := AAV)urV' moHu)
(nououooo U-z4..oDd

AHTITTHHHHH&'ZEEt{
dPa g,&&t&a HHHO
Z f,{EHHHHHH>Hdu
oEoH|fJ a@|{] /)z4qf,
XH D OEH>{E
E{DHOEEEEEEHDE(/l
oO&>1 HFtHHH mCX[rlx
D>'4 DDDDDO UOB
fr o& OOOOOdOddr"l
HD D}t>{)r>{}<1l.1 Z tJlF)
@ lfiO HH>td
zz4 HHE-tHE-{E{dH Z
H I HOO{o,rAAror AFIEH

trI coZrc].HfdHf,iZaorlHH
r]>HN(JL)C)C)(JO dF{H
HHEo&&tr8&vtEdEco
HHOr-lHHHf,slHMH>tu2
FirJHHFtHHHHUP( HH
liH&DZZZVV4OEMT'1

(n
V)
4
H
()

r-l str tO o:) \O \g \O \O \O f- fn $ ln \g
O O O m r{ r-l r{ rl r-{ rl (n C{ N (n
oooooooc)oooooo
(n m (n (n cn m m m rn (n m m (n rn

&
o
o
z,
t']

{*
o
z
E]

U) \g C- @ Ot O rl N OD srr lr) \g t\ @
srr \f, $ \rr str lo r, lr) 1I) tr) tr, to l,) ro
ol ol o) ol ol ol ol ot ot or ot ot ot ot
\0 \9 r.o \0 \0 \o \0 \0 ro \0 \o \o \0 \0
NNNNNNC!NNNNNNN

-ryN 
N C{ N N C! N N C{ N N N N

,16,

{t
M
c)
H
l+
(J

L/



SUSSEX COUNTY 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

AND 

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

SUBMITTED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

DECEMBER 31, 2023 

- Bank Reconciliation
- General Fund Revenue/Expenditure Summary
- Capital Projects Fund & Reserve Fund Revenue/Expense Summary
- Statement of Taxes- 2023

2.03

Consent Agenda - Page 1

sricks
Highlight



Consent Agenda - Page 2



Consent Agenda - Page 3



Consent Agenda - Page 4



Consent Agenda - Page 5



C
onsent Agenda - Page 6



BUILDING 

INSPECTIONS 

DEPARTMENT 

  January 18, 2024 

Monthly Reports 

2.04 

Consent Agenda - Page 7



Building department  County of Sussex, Virginia  

MATT WESTHEIMER , mcp, cbo    P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884 

building official    Fax (434) 246-8259 

(434) 246-4390

Sussexcountyva.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  January 3, 2023 

TO: Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

FROM: Matt Westheimer, Building Official    

SUBJECT: December 2023 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the December 2023 update for the Building Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

 December 2023

Building 

Permits 

Electrical 

Permits 

Plumbing & 

Sprinkler 

Permits 

Mechanical 

Permits 

Field 

Inspections 

Improvement 

Value 

Revenue 

Generated 

10 14 7 9 103 $834,277.00 $10,731.52 

 December 2022

Building 

Permits 

Electrical 

Permits 

Plumbing & 

Sprinkler 

Permits 

Mechanical 

Permits 

Field 

Inspections 

Improvement 

Value 

Revenue 

Generated 

7 16 6 7 94 $531,800.75 $8,704.43 

 January 2023 – December 2023 (Yearly totals)

Building 

Permits 

Electrical 

Permits 

Plumbing & 

Sprinkler 

Permits 

Mechanical 

Permits 

Field 

Inspections 

Improvement 

Value 

Revenue 

Generated 

134 145 55 79 853 $37,392,907.90 $406,729.82 

Inspections completed within 24 hours For December 100% 

Plans reviewed within 10 business days For December 100% 

Consent Agenda - Page 8



SUSSEX COUNTY

INSPECTIONS PERFORMED BY DISTRICT

DECEMBER 2023

DISTRICT INSPECTIONS

BLACKWATER 11

COURTHOUSE 19

WAVERLY 4

STONY CREEK 26

WAKEFIELD 13

HENRY 1

YALE 29

BLACKWATER
11%

COURTHOUSE
18%

WAVERLY
4%

STONY CREEK
25%

WAKEFIELD
13%

HENRY
1%

YALE
28%

INSPECTIONS BY DISTRICT

Consent Agenda - Page 9



Sheriff’s Department

January 18, 2024 

Monthly Reports 

Consent Agenda - Page 10



P. O. 

Sheriff E.L. Giles, Sr. 

Sussex County Sheriff’s Office 

“One Family, One Mission, One Goal” 

P.O. B 

P. O.  Box 1326 Sussex, Virginia 23884 
Telephone: 434-246-5000 

Fax: 434-246-5714 
Email: Egiles@susova.us 

Sussex County Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report 

Month of December 2023 

PATROL 

COURTS 

Court: Judges: 

Circuit Court 2 

General District 4 

JDR Court 3 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

Type: Total: 

Sheriff 1,184 

Fire 74 

Rescue 231 

Animal Control 48 

Town of Wakefield 33 

Traffic 717 

TOTAL 2,287 

Court: 
Days of 
Court: 

Circuit Court 5 

General District 11 

JDR Court 4 

Consent Agenda - Page 11



CIVIL 

Fines and Forfeitures  $48,651.88 

Sheriff’s Fees $624.00 

Courthouse Security $7,329.41 

JAIL 

During the month of December 2023, our average daily population was 24.55 inmates. The jail 

booked in 21 individuals during December2023.  

The classification of these inmates as reported by the Commonwealth of Virginia’s LIDS 

computer system is as follows: 

Pre- Trial  18 inmates, having been confined a total of 367 days 

Sentenced Misdemeanant  5 inmates, having been confined a total of 37 days 

Sentenced Felons  7 inmates, having been confined a total of 194 days. 

Others  8 inmates, convicted but not sentenced, etc. 

Weekenders  3 inmates serving a misdemeanor sentence. 

Transports of inmates for various reasons are listed below: 

Court / Jail 4 

Medical 0 

Juvenile 3 

Road Crew 0 

TDO (Mental) 0 

TOTAL 7 

Type: Total: 

Subpoenas Served 255 

Jury Summoned 97 

Criminal Warrants 17 

DMV Notices 4 

Levies 0 

TDO 1 

ECO 0 

Other Civil 130 

Consent Agenda - Page 12



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.05 

Subject:  Treasurer Certification Budget Amendment 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   Attached is a resolution/budget amendment providing funds for the remainder of 
the fiscal year to cover the state-mandated salary increase for Deputy Treasurer Raven Parham, 
as a result of receiving the Master Governmental Deputy Treasurer certification through the 
Treasurers’ Association of Virginia.  

Congratulations to Ms. Parham on this accomplishment! 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval. 

Attachments: Budget Amendment #24-4A and Ms. Cox’s Letters, dated December 31, 2023 and 
January 11, 2024 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  That the Board approves Budget Amendment #24-4A. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 13



RESOLUTION #24-4A 

FY24 BUDGT AMENDMENT 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget 
amendment for the Treasurer's Office be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023 
through June 30, 2024. This resolution will appropriate local reserve funds to the Treasurer's 
annual operating budget 

REVENUE 
Fund 135 

Total 

EXPENDITURE 
Fund 100 

Treasurer's Office 
Total 

Adopted this 18th day of January, 2024 

ATTEST: 

Shilton Ricks, Clerk 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

FUND# 100 
GENERAL FUND 

FUND#lOO 
GENERAL FUND 

Wayne 0. Jones, Chairman 

$6,194.00 

$6,194.00 

$6,195.00 
$6,194.00 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Consent Agenda - Page 14



Consent Agenda - Page 15



Consent Agenda - Page 16



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.06 

Subject:  Ambulance Equipment/Supplies Outfitting Budget Amendment 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   Attached is a resolution/budget amendment providing funds to equip a recently 
purchased used ambulance with necessary equipment and supplies.  This will provide for an 
ambulance that can be utilized for EMS response in the county as needed (as part of the county’s 
EMS licensure process, the OEMS will inspect this ambulance when fully outfitted).   

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval. 

Attachments: Budget Amendment #24-4B   

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  That the Board approves Budget Amendment #24-4B. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 17



RESOLUTION #24-4B 

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget 

amendment for Administration be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 

30, 2024.  This resolution will appropriate local reserve funds to the Public Safety FY24 annual 

operational budget for the additional outfitting of an used ambulance.    

FUND # 100 

GENERAL FUND 

REVENUE 

Fund 135 Local $60,000 

Total Revenues $60,000 

EXPENDITURE 

Fund 100 Public Safety $60,000 

Total Expenditures  $60,000 

Adopted this 18th day of January, 2024. 

_______________________________ 

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 

Shilton R. Butts, Clerk 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Consent Agenda - Page 18



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.07 
 
Subject:  DMV-Select ADA Compliant Restrooms Budget Amendment 
 
Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 
 
============================================================================== 
 
Summary:   Attached is a budget resolution that appropriates $32,000 in ARPA funds to provide 
for the design and construction of restrooms in the Treasurer’s/COR building to accommodate 
ADA compliance mandated for the DMV Select program. This project has previously been 
discussed and approved by the board.  
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval. 
 
Attachments: Budget Amendment #24-4C   
 
============================================================================= 
 
ACTION:  That the Board approves Budget Amendment #24-4C. 
 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 

  
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Baicy  ___ ___    Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly  ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___  

Futrell  ___ ___    White  ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

      

Consent Agenda - Page 19



RESOLUTION #24-4C 

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget 

amendment be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  This 

resolution will amend the budget to approve and appropriate a portion of the 2nd tranche of 

ARPA funds for DMV ADA compliance upgrades. 

 

FUND # 100 

GENERAL FUND 

 

EXPENDITURE 

 Fund 100        $32,000 

 Total Expenditures      $32,000 

 

 

Adopted this 18th day of January, 2024. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 

Shilton R. Butts, Clerk 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Consent Agenda - Page 20



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.08 
 
Subject:  Sheriff Vehicle Budget Amendment 
 
Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 
 
============================================================================== 
 
Summary:   Attached is a resolution/budget amendment providing funds for an attached invoice 
from Haley Ford for a replacement vehicle for the Sheriff’s Department, purchased in July 2021.  
While this vehicle has been in the fleet, it was a general oversight that the invoice was not 
processed for payment (this vehicle replaced a wrecked vehicle with approximately $21,000 in 
insurance proceeds, and was purchased within the same timeframe as some other vehicles).  
Haley Ford recently contacted the Sheriff that the invoice had not been paid, and the Sheriff has 
been working with administration staff to address this issue.   
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval. 
 
Attachments: Budget Amendment #24-4D   
 
============================================================================= 
 
ACTION:  That the Board approves Budget Amendment #24-4D. 
 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 

  
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Baicy  ___ ___    Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly  ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___  

Futrell  ___ ___    White  ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

      

Consent Agenda - Page 21



RESOLUTION #24-4D 

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget 

amendment be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  This 

resolution will amend the budget to approve and appropriate a portion of the 2nd tranche of ARPA 

funds for DMV ADA compliance upgrades. 

 

FUND # 100 

GENERAL FUND 

 

EXPENDITURE 

 Fund 100        $32,000 

 Total Expenditures      $32,000 

 

 

Adopted this 18th day of January, 2024. 

 

 

________________________ 

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 

Shilton R. Butts, Clerk 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Consent Agenda - Page 22



Bill Tor

Year:

Make: FORD

INVOICE No. FL2255

1 FMK8ABl MGA1 9681

SUSSEXCOSO

OXFORD WHITE

[slltt
FORD @

Commercial and Fleet Division
10724 Jefferson Davis HighwaY

N orth Cheste rtield, V A 23237

INVOICE

SUSSEX COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

PO BOX 1397

SUSSEX, VA23884

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

2021 VIN No.:

PO Number:

Model: EXPLORER POLICE AWD COLOR

WE INVOICE YOU ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED VEHICLE FOR THE FOLLOWING AMOUNT

PER YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

Reminder: Please remit payment directly to:

HALEY FORD SOUTH l}Tz|Jefferson Davis Highway North chesterfield' vA23237

Terms: Balance due in net 30 daYs.

DEALER:

GUSTOMER:

$34,715.282021 FORD EXPLORER POLICE AWD

$8,513.90EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INSTALL

TOTALAMOUNT DUE:

MILEAGE:

DATE: 0712317021

DArE: I/Pfu

Consent Agenda - Page 23



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognitions #3.01 

Subject:  FY22-23 Audit 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   Adam Duncan with Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates will present a summary of the 
FY23 Annual Financial Report (audit).   

Copies of the audit will be provided at the board meeting. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachment:   

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  No action requested. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Recognitions - Page 1



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognitions #3.02 

Subject:  Introduction of Superintendent, Dr. Julius Hamlin 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   Dr. Julius Hamlin, recently appointed Superintendent for Sussex County Schools, will 
be introduced.  Staff have had positive interaction with Dr. Hamlin to begin his tenure and look 
forward to the opportunity to a great working relationship between county administration and 
the school system.  

Recommendation:  No action is requested. 

Attachment: N/A 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  No action requested. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Recognitions - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognitions #3.03 

Subject:  Resolution:  Recognition of Ms. Arizona Sims-Curly’s Retirement – Sussex Sheriff’s 
Office 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   :   Sheriff Giles contacted Administration and requested recognition of Sergeant Sims-
Curly retirement on January 1, 2024 after 30 years of service with the Sheriff’s Department.    

The Sheriff’s Department, her co-workers, the Board, and County Administration would like to 
express our appreciation and extend our congratulations to Ms. Arizona Sims-Curly on her 
retirement. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachment: A copy of the Resolution 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  No action requested. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Recognitions - Page 3



Resolution 

In Recognition of  
Ms. Arizona Sims-Curly’s 

Retirement 

WHEREAS, Arizona Elizabeth Sims-Curley began her career in corrections 
with the Virginia Department of Corrections 19 years prior to being hired by Sheriff 
R. R. Bell; and 

WHEREAS, Arizona Sims-Curley was hired with the Sussex County Sheriff’s 
Office on 03/06/2017 as an E-911 Communications / Correctional Deputy; and 

WHEREAS, she rose quickly in rank to the position of Sergeant on 02/01/2022 
under Sheriff E.L. Giles, Sr.; and 

WHEREAS, Sergeant Sims-Curley often refers to her appreciation of having 
an opportunity/stimulation our positive culture and for promotion and professional 
advancement given; and 

WHEREAS, She often stressed the wonderful professionals and colleagues 
that she has met while serving and protecting the Community she loves. 

BE IT RESOLVED Sergeant Sims-Curley retired from the Sheriff’s Office on 
01/01/2024 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby recognizes and congratulates Ms. Arizona Sims-Curly on her retirement and 
wishes her the best in her future endeavors. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be spread upon 
the minutes of this Board meeting this 18th day of January, 2024. 

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Recognitions - Page 4



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognitions #3.04 

Subject:  Recognition of First Responders January 11th Water Rescue Event 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary: Emergency Services Chief Sheffield will be in attendance to recognize First 
Responders for the January 11th Water Rescue Event. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachment: None 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  No action requested. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Recognitions - Page 5



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognitions #3.05 

Subject:  Recognition of Certified Deputy Treasurer 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:  Treasurer Deste Cox will recognize Deputy Treasurer Raven Parham for recently 
receiving the Master Governmental Deputy Treasurer certification through the Treasurers’ 
Association of Virginia. This certification program for Treasurers and Deputy Treasurers is 
designed to advance the professionalism of the local governmental Treasurer and staff in Virginia. 
With Ms. Parham’s certification, the Treasurer and both Deputy Treasurers are now certified.  No 
action is requested, but an accompanying request for a state-mandated salary increase is 
included on the consent agenda.  

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachment: None 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  No action requested. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Recognitions - Page 6



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognitions #3.06 

Subject:  Sussex Chamber of Commerce Update/2024 Overview – Jesse Hellyer 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   :   Jesse Hellyer, President of the Sussex County Chamber of Commerce, will provide 
an update on Chamber activities, to include an overview of 2024 events.  No action requested. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachment: None 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  No action requested. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Recognitions - Page 7



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Action Item #6.01 

Subject:  Health Department Adjusted Funding Request 

Board Meeting Date:  January 18 2024 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   A copy of the FY24 agreement between the Virginia Department of Health (VDH) and 
Sussex County, as proposed by VDH based on the amended state budget, is attached for your 
review and consideration.  This agreement addresses local funding for operations of the Sussex 
County Health Department, but a funding request was not provided by VDH as part of the FY24 
county budget preparations.  The proposed FY24 agreement is $21,826 more than the FY23 
agreement, or a total of $153,550 for the fiscal year.  While the Board of Supervisors typically 
appropriates funds to cover the proposed funding amount and this agreement is handled 
administratively, sufficient funds will need to be appropriated to cover the $21,826 difference.  
In previous years the Board of Supervisors has raised concerns over the level of staffing and 
service to Sussex County, and the permanent closure of the office during the pandemic, and 
withheld some payment to VDH as a result.  

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Health Department be funded at the previously 
budgeted FY23 levels. 

Attachment:   Proposed FY24 funding agreement at the previously budgeted FY23 levels. 

============================================================================= 

ACTION:  That the Board funds that Health Department at the previously budgeted FY23 Levels. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Baicy ___ ___ Tolliver ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Futrell        ___ ___ White ___ ___ 

W. Jones ___ ___ 

Action Items - Page 1



LGA-Revised December 2022 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 

THE SUSSEX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR FUNDING AND 

SERVICES OF THE SUSSEX COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

This agreement (“Agreement”) for the services to be provided by the Sussex County Health 

Department and the funding therefore is by and between the Virginia Department of Health (“VDH”) and 

Sussex County  Board of Supervisors  (collectively “the Parties”).   

The Agreement is created in satisfacon of the requirements of § 32.1-31 of the Code of Virginia 

(1950), as amended, in order to operate the Sussex County Health Department under the terms of this 

Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements in this Agreement, the 

sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows. 

§ 1. VDH, over the course of one fiscal year, will pay an amount not to exceed $510,823.00, 

from the state general fund to support the cooperative budget in accordance with, and dependent upon, 

appropriations by the General Assembly, and in like time frame, the Board of Supervisors of Sussex County 

will provide by appropriation and in equal quarterly payments a sum of $153,550. local matching funds and 

$0.00 one-hundred percent local funds for a total of $153,550. local funds for this fiscal year.  

In addition, the Board of Supervisors has approved the Sussex County Health Department to carry 

forward $0.00 in local matching funds for a total of $153,550 matching funds and an additional $0.00 in one-

hundred percent local funds from the prior fiscal year closing locality balance. 

 These joint funds will be distributed in timely installments, as services are rendered in the operation 

of the Sussex County Health Department, which shall perform public health services in Sussex County as 

indicated in Attachment A(1.), and will perform services required by local ordinances as indicated in 

Attachment A(2.).  Payments from the local government are due on the third Monday of each fiscal quarter. 

§ 2. The term of the agreement begins July 1,2023.  This Agreement will be automatically 

extended on a state fiscal year to year renewal basis under the existing terms and conditions of the Agreement 

unless timely written notice of termination is provided by either party.  Such written notice shall be given at 

least 60 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which the termination is to be effective.  

§ 3. The Commonwealth of Virginia (“Commonwealth”) and VDH shall be responsible for 

providing liability insurance coverage and will provide legal defense for state employees of the local health 

department for acts or occurrences arising from performance of activities conducted pursuant to state statutes 

and regulations. 

A. The responsibility of the Commonwealth and VDH to provide liability insurance

coverage shall be limited to and governed by the Commonwealth of Virginia

Public Liability Risk Management Plan, established under § 2.2-1837 of the Code

of Virginia (1950), as amended.  Such insurance coverage shall extend to the

services specified in Attachments A(1.) and A(2.), unless the locality has opted to

provide coverage for the employee under the Public Officials Liability Self-

Insurance Plan, established under § 2.2-1839 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as

amended, or under a policy procured by the locality.

B. The Commonwealth and VDH will be responsible for providing legal defense for

those acts or occurrences arising from the performance of those services listed in

Attachment A(1.), conducted in the performance of this contract, as provided for

under the Code of Virginia and as provided for under the terms and conditions of

the Commonwealth of Virginia Public Liability Risk Management Plan.

01.05.24

Action Items - Page 2



LGA-Revised December 2022 

C. Services listed in Attachment A(2.), any services performed pursuant to a local

ordinance, and any services authorized solely by Title 15.2 of the Code of

Virginia (1950), as amended, when performed by a state employee, are herewith

expressly exempted from any requirements of legal defense or representation by

the Attorney General or the Commonwealth. For purposes of assuring the

eligibility of a state employee performing such services for liability coverage

under the Commonwealth of Virginia Public Liability Risk Management Plan ,

the Attorney General has approved, pursuant to § 2.2-507 of the Code of Virginia

(1950), as amended, and the Commonwealth of Virginia Public Liability Risk

Management Plan , the legal representation of said employee by the city or

county attorney, and, the Board of Supervisors  of  Sussex County hereby

expressly agrees to provide the legal defense or representation at its sole expense

in such cases by its local attorney.

D. In no event shall the Commonwealth or VDH be responsible for providing legal

defense or insurance coverage for local government employees.

§ 4. Title to equipment purchased with funds appropriated by the local government and 

transferred to the Commonwealth, either as match for state dollars or as a purchase under appropriated funds 

expressly allocated to support the activities of the local health department, will be retained by the 

Commonwealth and will be entered into the Virginia Fixed Asset Accounting and Control System.  Local 

appropriations for equipment to be locally owned and controlled should not be remitted to the 

Commonwealth, and the local government's procurement procedures shall apply in the purchase.  The locality 

assumes the responsibility to maintain the equipment and all records thereon. 

§ 5. This Agreement may only be amended or otherwise modified by an instrument in writing 

signed by the Parties. 

         _____________________________ 

Robert W. Hicks              Local authorizing officer signature 

Acting Deputy Commissioner  

Community Health Services          Richard Douglas 

Virginia Department of Health  Authorizing officer printed name 

         County Administrator 

Date         Authorizing officer title 

        ________________________  

_____________________________          Date 

Alton Hart, Jr. MD,MPH, Mdiv 

District Health Director 

Crater Health District 

____________________________ 

Date 

Approved as to form by the Office of the Attorney General on July 23, 2018 

Attachments: Local Government Agreement, Attachment A(1.) 

Local Government Agreement, Attachment A(2.) 

Action Items - Page 3



Revised 07/2018 1 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

BASIC PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES TO BE ASSURED BY LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 

INCOME LEVEL A IS DEFINED BY THE BOARD OF HEALTH TO BE MEDICALLY INDIGENT (32.1-11) 

For Each Service Provided, Check Block for Highest Income Level Served 

COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT 
PROCESS 

Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 

All (specify 
income level 
if not ALL) 

Assure that ongoing collaborative community health 
assessment and strategic health improvement 
planning processes are established. To include public 
health, health care systems and community partners. 
As provided for in §32.1-122.03 
Code Link-32.1-122.03;  
State Health Plan Link Virginia Plan for Well-Being 
2016-2020 

X 

COMMUNICABLE DISEASE SERVICES Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 

All (specify 
income level 
if not ALL) 

Immunization of patients against certain diseases, 
including Childhood Immunizations 
As provided for in 32.1-46 
Code Link-32.1-46 

X 

Sexually transmitted disease screening, diagnosis, 
treatment, and surveillance 
32.1-57, Districts may provide counseling 
Code Link-32.1-57 

X 

Surveillance and investigation of disease 
32.1-35 and 32.1-39 
Code Links-32.1-35, 32.1-39, 32.1-43 

X 

HIV/AIDS surveillance, investigation, and sero 
prevalence survey 
32.1-36, 32.1-36.1, 32.1-39 
Code Links-32.1-36, 32.1-36.1,32.1-39 

X 

Tuberculosis control screening,  
diagnosis, treatment, and surveillance 
32.1-49, 32.1-50.1, and 32.1-54 

Code Links-32.1-49, 32.1-50, 32.1-50.1 

X 

  FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES 
Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 
All 

Clinic services including drugs and 
Contraceptive supplies 
Family Planning Population Research Act of 1970, 
Title X 
Code Link-32.1-77, 42 U.S.C 300 et seq., and  
42 CFR Part 59 

X 

Pregnancy testing and counseling 

Family Planning Population Research Act of 1970, 
Title X 

Code Link-32.1-77, 42 U.S.C. 300 et seq., and 42 CFR 
Part 59\ 

X 

Action Items - Page 4

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+32.1-11
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-122.03/
http://virginiawellbeing.com/
http://virginiawellbeing.com/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-46/
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+32.1-57
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-35
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-39/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-43/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-36/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-36.1/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-39/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-49/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-50/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-50.1
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-77/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-77/


Revised 07/2018 2 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

BASIC PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES TO BE ASSURED BY LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 

INCOME LEVEL A IS DEFINED BY THE BOARD OF HEALTH TO BE MEDICALLY INDIGENT (32.1-11) 

CHILD HEALTH SERVICES Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 
All 

Children Specialty Services; diagnosis,  
treatment, follow-up, and parent teaching 
32.1-77, 32.1-89 and 32.1-90 
Code Links-32.1-77, 32.1-89, 32.1-90 

X 

Screening for genetic traits and inborn errors 
of metabolism, and provision of dietary 
supplements 
Code Links-32.1-65, 32.1-67, 32.1-68 

X 

Well child care up to age _18  
Board of Health 
Code Link-32.1-77 

X 

WIC :  Federal grant requirement 
Public Law 108-265 as amended, Child Nutrition Act of 
1966; Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act 
2009 
Code Link42 U.S.C. § 1786; 7 C.F.R. Part 26 

X 

EPSDT:  DMAS MOA 
Social Security Act section 1905(r) (5) 

 Code Link-32.1-11 
X 

Blood lead level testing 
Code Link-32.1-46.1, 32.1-46.2 

X 

Outreach, Patient and Community Health Education 
Code Link-32.1-11, 32.1-11.3,  X 

Community Education 
Code Link-32.1-11, 32.1-23 X 

Pre-school Physicals for school entry 
Code Link-22.1-270 X 

Services for Children with Special health care needs 
Title V, Social Security Act 

Code Link-32.1-77 
X 

Child restraints in motor vehicles 

Code Link-46.2-1095, 46.2-1097 X 

Babycare, Child:  DMAS MOA 

X 

  MATERNAL HEALTH SERVICES Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 
All 

Prenatal and post partum care for low 
risk and intermediate risk women, Title V, Social 
Security Act Code Link-32.1-77 

X 

Babycare, Maternal:  DMAS MOA X 

WIC:  Federal grant requirement 

Public Law 108-265 as amended, Child Nutrition Act of 
1966; Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act 
2009  Code Link 42 U.S.C §1786 and 7CFR Part 26 

X 

Action Items - Page 5

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+32.1-11
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-77/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-89/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-90/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-65/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-67/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-68/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-77/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-11/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-46.1/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-46.2/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-11/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-11.3/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-11/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-23/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/22.1-270/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-77/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/46.2-1095/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/46.2-1097/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-77/


Revised 07/2018 3 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

BASIC PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES TO BE ASSURED BY LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 

The following services performed in accordance with the provisions of the Code of Virginia, the 

regulation of the Board of Health and/or VDH agreements with other state or federal agencies 

and VDH policies. Data regarding the below services shall be entered in, or exported to, the 

statewide environmental health database for all available data fields.  Local health department 

staff shall be responsible for responding to all complaints, constituent responses, media 

inquiries, and Freedom of Information Act request related to the following services.  

Investigation of communicable diseases: 

Pursuant to §§ 32.1-35 and 32.1-39 of the Code of  the Code of Virginia, the local health director and 
local staff are responsible for investigating any outbreak or unusual occurrence of a preventable 
disease that the Board of Health requires to be reported. 
Code Links-32.1-35, 32.1-39 

X 

Marinas: 

Pursuant to § 32.1-246 of the Code of Virginia, local health department staff are responsible for 
permitting marinas and other places where boats are moored and is responsible for inspecting them to 
ensure that their sanitary fixtures and sewage disposal facilities are in compliance with the Marina 
Regulations (12VAC5-570-10 et seq.) 
Code Link-32.1-246 

X 

Migrant labor camps: 

Pursuant to §§ 32.1-203-32.1-211 of the Code of Virginia, local health departments are responsible for 
issuing, denying, suspending and revoking permits to operate migrant labor camps. Local health 
departments also must inspect migrant labor camps and ensure that the construction, operation and 
maintenance of such camps are in compliance with the Rules and Regulations Governing Migrant 
Labor Camps (12VAC5-501-10 et seq.). 
Code Links-32.1 Chapter 6 Article 6 

X 

Milk: 

Pursuant to §§ 3.2-5206, 3.2-5208 of the Code of Virginia and the agency’s MOA with VDACS, the 
local health department is responsible for issuing, denying, suspending and revoking permits for 
Grade “A” milk processing plants which offer milk and or milk products for sale in Virginia. Local health 
departments are also responsible for the inspection of Grade “A” milk plants for compliance with the 
Regulations Governing Grade “A” Milk (2VAC5-490-10). 
Code Links- 3.2-5206, 3.2-5208 

X 

Alternative discharging sewage systems: 

Pursuant to § 32.1-164(A) of the Code of Virginia, local health departments are responsible for issuing, 
denying and revoking construction and operation permits for alternative discharging systems serving 
individual family dwellings with flows less than or equal to 1,000 gallons per day on a monthly average. 
Local health departments are also required to conduct regular inspections of alternative discharging 
systems in order to ensure that their construction and operation are in compliance with the Alternative 
Discharging Sewage Treatment Regulations for Individual Family Dwellings (12VAC5-640-10 et seq.). 
Code Link-32.1-164 

X 

Onsite sewage systems: 

Pursuant to § 32.1-163 et seq. of the Code of Virginia, local health department staff is responsible for 
reviewing and processing site evaluations and designs of onsite sewage systems in accordance with 
applicable state regulations and may perform such evaluations and designs as allowed. Local health 
department staff is also responsible for issuing, denying and revoking construction and operation 
permits for conventional and alternative onsite sewage systems. Local health department staff are 
responsible for assuring that onsite sewage systems are inspected at time of construction for 
compliance with the Sewage Handling and Disposal Regulations (12VAC5-610-20 et seq.; “SHDR”) 
and the Alternative Onsite Sewage System Regulations (12VAC5-613-10 et seq.; “AOSS 
Regulations”); local health department staff may perform such inspections as required. Local health 
department staff is also responsible for assuring the performance, operation, and maintenance of 
onsite sewage systems are in compliance with the SHDR and AOSS Regulations. 
Code Link-32.1-163 

X 

Rabies: 

Pursuant to § 3.2-6500 et seq. of the Code of Virginia, the local health department is responsible for 
investigating complaints and reports of suspected rabid animals exposing a person, companion 
animal, or livestock to rabies. 

Code Link- 3.2-6500 

X 

Action Items - Page 6

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-35/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-39/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-246/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1/chapter6/article6/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/3.2-5206/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/3.2-5208/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-164/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-163/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/3.2-6500/


Revised 07/2018 4 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

BASIC PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES TO BE ASSURED BY LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 

Restaurants/eating establishments: 

Pursuant to § 35.1-14 of the Code of Virginia, local health departments are responsible for issuing, 
denying, renewing, revoking and suspending permits to operate food establishments. In addition, local 
health departments are required to conduct at least one annual inspection of each food establishment 
to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Food Regulations (12VAC5-421-10 et seq.). These 
regulations include requirements and standards for the safe preparation, handling, protection, and 
preservation of food; the sanitary maintenance and use of equipment and physical facilities; the safe 
and sanitary supply of water and disposal of waste and employee hygiene standards.      
Code Link- 35.1-14 

X 

Hotels/Motels: 

In accordance with § 35.1-13 of the Code of Virginia, local health department staff is responsible for 
issuing, denying, revoking and suspending permits to operate hotels. The local health department is 
responsible for conducting inspections of hotels to ensure compliance with the Hotel Regulations 
(12VAC5-431-10 et seq.). These regulations include requirements and standards for physical plant 
sanitation; safe and sanitary housekeeping and maintenance practices; safe and sanitary water supply 
and sewage disposal and vector and pest control. 
Code Link-35.1-13 

X 

Wells: 

Pursuant to § 32.1-176.4, and the resulting authority provided by the Board, local health departments 
are responsible for issuing, denying and revoking construction permits and inspection statements for 
private wells. Local health departments are also responsible for inspecting private wells to ensure that 
their construction and location are in compliance with the Private Well Regulations. (12VAC5-630-10 
et seq.) 
Code Link-32.1-176.4 

X 

Homes for adults:  

The local health department, at the request of the Department of Social Services (DSS), will inspect 
DSS-permitted homes for adults to evaluate their food safety operations, wastewater disposal and 
general environmental health conditions. (22VAC40-80-160(B)(3)) 

X 

Juvenile Justice Institutions: 

Pursuant to § 35.1-23 of the Code of Virginia and the agency’s memorandum of understanding with 
the Department of Corrections,  local health departments are responsible for conducting at least one 
annual unannounced inspection of juvenile justice institutions in order to evaluate their kitchen 
facilities, general sanitation and environmental health conditions. 
Code Link-35.1-23 

X 

Jail inspections:  

Pursuant to § 53.1-68 of the Code of Virginia and the agency’s memorandum of understanding with 
the Department of Corrections, local health departments are responsible for conducting at least one 
annual unannounced inspection of correction facilities in order to evaluate their kitchen facilities, 
general sanitation and environmental health conditions. 
Code Link-53.1-68  

X 

Daycare centers: 

At the request of DSS will inspect DSS-permitted daycare centers to evaluate their food safety 
operations, wastewater disposal and general environmental health conditions.  
(22VAC40-80-160(B)(3)) 

X 

Radon 

Pursuant to § 32.1-229, local health department may assist VDH Central Office with Radon testing and 
analysis.  Code Link-32.1-229. 

X 

Summer camps/ Campgrounds: 

Pursuant to §§ 35.1-16 and 35.1-17 of the Code of Virginia and the corresponding regulations, local 
health departments are responsible for issuing, denying, and revoking permits to operate summer 
camps and campgrounds. The local health department is responsible for conducting inspections of 
summer camps and campgrounds not less than annually to ensure that their construction, operation 
and maintenance are in compliance with the Regulations for Summer Camps (12VAC5-440-10 et 
seq.) and the Rules and Regulations Governing Campgrounds (12VAC5-450-10 et seq.). 

Code Links-35.1-16, 35.1-17 

X 

Action Items - Page 7

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/35.1-14/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/35.1-13/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-176/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/35.1-23/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/53.1-68/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-229/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/35.1-16/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/35.1-17/


Revised 07/2018 5 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

BASIC PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES TO BE ASSURED BY LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 

The following services performed in accordance with 
the provisions of the Code of Virginia, the regulations 
of the Board of Health and/or the policies and 
procedures of the State Department of Health 

 Pre-Admission Screenings (PAS) 
DMAS MOA 
Code Link- 32.1-330 

X 

Comprehensive Services Act 
Community Policy and Management Teams (CPMT) 
 2.2-5201-2.2-5211 
Code Link- 2.2-5201, 2.2-5211 

X 

Interagency Coordinating Council (Infants/Toddlers) 
Early Intervention Services 
Code Link- 2.2-5305, 2.2-5306 

X 

Vital Records  
Code Link- 32.1-254, 32.1-255, 32.1-272 

X 

Immunizations for maternity and post-partum patients 
Code Link-32.1-11, 32.1-325, 54.1-3408. 

X 

AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP) 
Code Link-32.1-11, 

X 

Emergency Preparedness and Response 
Code Link-32.1-42, 32.1-43 et seq., 32.1-229, 

X 

HIV Counseling, Testing and Referral 
Code Link-32.1-37.2 

X 

Action Items - Page 8

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-330/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/2.2-5201/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/2.2-5211/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/2.2-5305/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/2.2-5306/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-254/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-255/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-272/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-11/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-325/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/54.1-3408/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-11/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-42/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-43/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-229/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-37.2/


 

Revised 07/2018  6 

 SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 
 
 VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
 COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 
 

 OPTIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 For Each Service Provided, Check Block for Highest Income Level Served 

 
 
  COMMUNICABLE DISEASE SERVICES 

 
Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 

 
All 

 
Foreign Travel Immunizations 

   

 

Other: 

   

 
 
  CHILD HEALTH SERVICES 

   

 
Disabled disability Waiver Screenings 
DMAS MOA         Code Link-32.1-330Other: 

   

 
Other 

   

 
 

   

 
 
  MATERNAL HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 

 
All 

Other:    

    

    

 
 
  FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES 

 
Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 

 
All 

 
Nutrition Education 

   

 
Preventive Health Services 

   

 

Pre-Conception Health Care 

   

 

Other: 

   

    

 
 

  MEDICAL SERVICES - Please identify services 

 
Income 
A only 

 
Defined by 

Federal 
Regulations 

 
All 

Community Education    

Other    

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

    

Action Items - Page 9

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-330/


 

Revised 07/2018  7 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(1.) 
 
 VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
 COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 
 

 OPTIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 For Each Service Provided, Check Block for Highest Income Level Served 

 

 
 

  SPECIALTY CLINIC SERVICES - Please identify 

services 

 
Income 
A only 

 
Defined by 

Federal 
Regulations 

 
All 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES  - Please identify 

services 

 
Income 
A only 

Defined by 
Federal 

Regulations 

 
All 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

Action Items - Page 10



 

Revised 07/2018  8 

 SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(2.) 
 
 VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
 COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 
 
 PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES PROVIDED 

 UNDER LOCAL ORDINANCE OR CONTRACT 

 

 
Neither the Code of Virginia nor 

Regulations of the Board of Health 
requires the following services to 
be provided by the local health 

department 
 

Place an X in 
this column if 

service is 
provided for 

locality 

Local 
ordinance 
code cite 

Provide a brief description of local ordinance 
requirements 

 
Water supply sanitation-Inspection 

of Water Supplies. Code Link- 
15.2-2144  on local regulation 

   

 
 

   

 
Other Environmental – identify 

services below 
   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

    

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
    

 
 

Action Items - Page 11

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2144/


 

Revised 07/2018  9 

SUSSEX  COUNTY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGREEMENT, ATTACHMENT A(2.) 
 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER 

LOCAL ORDINANCES OR CONTRACT WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 
 

OPTIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH MEDICAL SERVICES 

 

 
 
 For Each Service Provided, Check Block for Highest Income Level Served 

Neither the Code of Virginia nor Regulations of the Board of 

Health requires the following services to be provided by the 
local health department. 

 

(identify services below) 

 
Income 
A only 

Local 
ordinance 

code cite, or 
contract 
number 

 
All 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

Action Items - Page 12


	#1 1 18 2024 BOS Agenda
	#1A BOS Bylaws
	#2.01 12 21 23  Regular BOS meeting minutes
	#2.02 Warrants  Vouchers
	#2.03-2.08 Consent Agenda
	#2.03 Treasurer's Report
	#2.04-1 BD Cover
	#2.04-2 BD December 2023 Report
	#2.04-3 BD December 2023
	#2.04-4 SD Cover
	#2.04-5 heriff Dept December 2023 Report
	#2.05-1  Treasurer's Certification
	#2.05-2 Resolution #24-4A
	#2.05-3 Treasurer Certification
	#2.06-1  Ambulance Equip-Supplies Outfitting
	#2.06-2 Public Safety BA-Ambulance Addt'l

	#3 Recognition
	#3.01-1 FY22-23 Audit
	#3.02-1 Intro of Superintendent
	#3.03-1 Arizona Sim
	#3.03-2 RESOLUTION Curly-Sims
	#3.04-1 1st Responders
	#3.05-1 Certified Deputy Treasurer
	#3.06-1 Jesse Hellyer

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 Health Department Adjusted Funding Request
	#6.01-2 022 - Sussex Co LGA 240105
	#6.01-3 SUSSEX COUNTY  LGA.attachments




